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To All ACTIVE AND CONCERNED PARTIES IN CHINO BASIN CASE NO. RCV 51010 
(Formerly CASE NO. SCV 164327) 

Subject Nineteenth Annual Report of Chino Basin Watermaster 

The Chino Basin Watermaster is pleased to present this Nineteenth Annual Report covering the fiscal 
year 1995·96. The Honorable Judge J. Michael Gunn of the Superior Court in the County of San Bernardino 
West District received and filed this report on September 9, 1998. 

A brief summary of activities during this reporting period (July 1, 1995 through June 30, 1996) is as follows: 

Total production from the Basin during 1995·96 was 150,669 acre-feet, with production by Pool as follows: 

Appropriative 
Overlying (Agricultural) Pool 

Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool 
Totals 

Production !AF) 

101,606 
43,639 

5,424 
150,669 

Initial Operating 
Safe Yield lAFl 

54,834 
·82,800 

7,366 
145,000 

• The Allocated safe yield for the Overlying (Agricultural) Pool is 414,000 acre teet during any consecutive 
five year period. The amount shown above (82,800 acre.feet) is the annual average. 

A total of 20,982.323 acre·feet of water was leased among the members of the Appropriative Poor and the 
Watermaster to be used to offset current or potential overproduction. 

A total of 3,060.948 acre-feet of water was purchased by Watermaster and sold to offset fiscal year 1994-95 
overproduction 

As of June 30, 1996 there was 33,749.1 acre-feet of water in the Metropolitan Water District Cydic Storage 
Account and 2.611.900 acre-feet of water was placed in Cooperative Storage Accounts by the City of 
Ontario and the Monte Vista Water District 

Fiscal year 1995·96 marks the thirteenth year that the Overlying (Agricultural) Pool has not produced its 
total five year allocation of safe yield which allows such water to be available for reallocation to members of 
the Appropriaf1ve Pool (Exhibit "H", Paragraph 10, Page 73 of the Watermaster Judgment). 

There was 223,749.380 acre-feet of water in local storage accounts at the close of fiscal year 1997·98 

Assessments billed by Pool during 1995·96 for 1994-95 production are as follows: 
Appropriative Pool $1,249,119.51 
Overlying {Agricultural) Pool .00 
Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool 15 691.82 

$1,264,811.33 

Your continued cooperation and input has been greatly appreciated 

Sincerely, 

~-~ 
Traci Stewart 
Chief of Watermaster Services 
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NINETEENTH ANNUAL REPORT OF THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

The Chino Basin Watermaster was established under a Judgment entered In the Superior 

Court of the State of California for the County of San Bernardino, entitled ~Chino Basin Municipal 

Water District v. City of Chino, et al," (Originally Case No. SCV 164327, file transferred August, 

1989, by order of the Court and assigned new Case No. RCV 51010). The Honorable Judge 

Howard B. Wiener signed the Judgment on January 27, 1978. The effective date of this 

Judgment for accounting and operations was July 1, 1977. This Nineteenth Annual Report 

presents an overview of the Watennaster process including the Pool and Advisory Committee and 

Watermaster activities, and an accounting of production for fiscal year 1995-98. 

I. INTRODUCTION 

Beginning in the early 1970's and continuing for several years, studies and d'1scussions 

among concerned water producers resulted In the passage In 1974 of a ~Memorandum of 

Agreement on the Chino Basin Plan." In January 1975, Senator Ruben S. Ayala introduced 

Senate Bill (S.B. 222) In !he California legislature. This bill authorized a production assessment 

levy in the amount of $2.00 per a<::re-foot per year for a period of three years. The funds were 

utilized to finance what came to be the final effort to draw up a management plan.' This effort 

included conducting essential studies and negotiations to Implement a water management 

program for the Chino Groundwater Basin. 

S.B. 222, was renumbered as a part of the Municipal Water District Law at Section 74120 

of the Water Code. It was approved by Governor Ronald Reagan and filed with the Secretary of 

State on June 28, 1975. Three major groups that represented the majority of the producer's 

interest became active In !he earfy negotiations under S.B. 222. The groups formalized into 

committees and eventually beCame known as the: 1) Overlying (Agricultural) Pool, Including the 

State of California and minimal producers; 2) Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool representing 

industries; and 3) Appropriative Pool, representing cities, water districts and water companies. 

Engineering, legal and other working sub-committees were formed for the purpose of analyzing 

and defining specific problem areas. RepresentatiVes of the three pools, when acting together, 

were called the 'Watermaster Advisory Committee." The Watermaster Advisory Committee 

forwarded recommendations for formal action to the Chino Basin Municipal Water District 

(CBMWD), which was assigned the responsibility of administering S.B. 222 

Socio-economic, safe yield and other studies were conducted to provide the information 

necessary to reach an agreement regarding the allocation of rights between and within the pool 

committees. Cost savings were achieved by terminating many of the studies as soon as the 

necessary information was complied In draft form. 



The Watermaster Advisory Committee was established as the policy setting body and 

charged with oversight of Watermaster's discretionary activities. Members of each of the three 

pool committees met regularly to transact the business concerns of its respective producers 

Decisions affecting more than one pool committee were forwarded to the Watermaster Advisory 

Committee. The Judgment provided a methOd to determine the voting power of the prOducers on 

the committees, through a formula based on assessments paid in the prior year and allocated 

safe yield. 

Approximately five percent (5%) of the Chino Groundwater Basin is located in Los 

Angeles County, fifteen pet:eent (15%) in Riverside County and the remaining portion is in the 

west end of San Bernardino County. 

Production information for each pool is provided on Appendix "B". 

II. WATERMASTER 

The fiscal year 1995·96 Chino Basin Watermaster members and elected officers were: 

Bill Hill 

George Borba 

John l. Anderson 

Anne W. Dunihue 

Wyatt L. Troxel 

Chairman 

Vice..Chairman 

SecretaryfTreasurer 

Member 

Member 

Regular meetings were scheduled for the first Wednesday following each month that 

contained five Wednesdays and were held in the CBMWD Board Room located at 9400 Cherry 

Avenue, Building A, Fontana, at 8:30a.m. Special meetings were noticed as required. 

During f1scal year 1995·96, five (5) regular meetings were held as follows: 

JULY 1g,1995 

OCTOBER 18, 1995 

DECEMBER 20, 1995 

MARCH 20, 1996 

APRIL 3, 1900 

Duling fiscal year 1995·96, it was determined that the reappointment of the CBMWD 

board as Watermaster had not been submitted to the court for approval in 1993. In January, 

1996, a motion was made and supported by a majority of the Advisory Committee to appoint the 

Advisory Committee to serve as Watermaster. Initially, this motion was supported by 71.64% of 
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the Advisory Committee and as provided In Paragraph 16 of the Judgment, Watermaster Counsel 

was directed by the Advisory Committee to file the motion with the Court .. A Watermaster Ad Hoc 

Transition Committee of pool members and interested parties was formed to work out the logistics 

involved with changing the Watermaster. Shortly after the motion was filed, the case was 

assigned to the Honorable Judge J. Michael Gunn. Fifteen (15) committee members attended the 

first Ad Hoc Transition Committee meeting on January 31, 1996, and agreed unanimously to 

propose that an arbitrator or an arbitration process be put in place to address initial concerns 

raised by some parties to the Judgment regarding the Advisory Committee serving as 

Watermaster. 

By early March, the Overlying (Agricultural) Pool and a few appropriators had 

reconsidered their position and were opposed to the motion to appoint the Advisory Committee as 

Watermaster, even with an arbitratiOn process. As a result, the motion was taken off calendar, 

and additional Ad Hoc Transition Committee meetings were held. These meetings resulted in the 

development of a proposal for a nine member board which was approved by the Advisory 

Committee in April, 1996. Watermaster Counsel was directed to file a motion to appoint this nine 

member board which was set for hearing on June 18, 1996. 

On June 3, 1996, CBMWO filed an ex·parte motion to shorten the time on a motion to 

appoint itself as Interim Watermaster, to appoint itself "nunc pro tunc" Watermaster and to 

disqualify Watermaster Counsel based on the allegation that Counsel had a conflict of interest in 

serving both Watermaster and the Advisory Committee. The motion to shorten time was granted 

and the hearing was also set for June 18, 1996. AI the June 18, 1996 hearing, the Honorable 

Judge J. Michael Gunn granted the motions to appoint CBMWD nunc pro tunc and Interim 

Watermaster, and denied the motion to disqualify Watermaster Counsel. The Judge also ordered 

the parties to meet and confer regarding the nine member proposal, which continued the matter 

into the subsequent fiscal year. 

Detailed Information with regard to the transition to a new Watermaster Board is on file at 

the offices of Watermaster Services. Information will be provided upon request. 

Ill. ADVISORY AND POOL COMMITIEES 

A. Overlying (Agricultural) Pool 

Each year an annual election is held to nominate members and officers to serve 

on the Overlying (Agricultural) Pool Committee and Advisory Committee for the next 

fiscal year. At the annual meeting held on March 9, 1995. the following individuals were 

designated to serve during fiscal year 1995·96: 

' 



Chairman 

Vice-Chairman 

Secretary 

Treasurer 

Robert DeBerard 

Jeff Pierson 

Traci Stewart, Chief of Watermaster Services 

Larry Rudd~r. Anancial Services Officer 

The members designated to administer the pool's activities and serve as 

representatives on the Watermaster Advisory Committee during fiscal year 1995-96 are 

shown in Appendix A-1 

It has become the practice of the pool committee to designate the entire existing 

slate of regular and alternate members as pool representatives in order to insure a 

quorum for the Overlying (Agricultural) Pool meetings. During the fiscal year, Roger 

Larkin returned to active participation; Dana Oldenkamp filled the position vacated wtlen 

Wendy Vander Dussen relocated; and Pete Hall filled the vacancy created when Ernie 

Reyes transferred out of the area 

During fiscal year 1995-96, eight (8) regular meetings and two (2) special 

meetings were conducted. Some of the meetings were held concurrent!~ with other 

committees, to act on matters affecting the members of this pool and to discuss acllons to 

be forwarded by the Advisory Committee to the Watermaster. Regular meetings were 

scheduled so that the Overlying (Agricultural) and Appropriative Pool met on the same 

day. By action taken in June 1988, any Overlying (Agricultural) Pool Committee member 

that attends Appropriative Pool meetings is to be compensated for attendance. During 

fiscal year 1 g95·96 concurrent meetings were held on a trial basis in an effort to foster 

better communication between the pools and the various committee members and to 

minimize duplication of effort on behalf of the staff. 

8 Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool 

Each year an annual election is held to nominate officers to serve on the 

Overlying (Non-Agr"lcu/lural) Pool Committee and Advisory Committee for the next fiscal 

year. At the annual meeting held on March 16, 1995, the following individuals were 

nominated and elected to serve during fiscal year 1995-96: 

Chairman 

Vice-Chairman 

Secretary 

Treasurer 

Rob Hartman, •Kaiser Ventures Inc. 

David Cooper, Sunkist Growers, Inc 

Tracl Stewart, Chief of Watermaster Services 

Larry Rudder, Financial Services Otf1cer 

•on. July 20, 199S, n.otict was rtctivtd thaJ Kaiur Rtsaurcu Inc, chan.gtd itt namt to Kaiser 

Vmhlrts Inc. 

' 



Representatives from the following entities were designated to administer the 

pool's activities and to serve on the Watermaster Advisory Committee during fiscal year 

1995-96. A complete list of member entities and their designated representatives is 

Included as Appendix A-2. 

Steve Art:lelbide 

Rick Darnell 

Rob Hartman 

California Steel Industries 

Southern California Edison 

Kaiser Ventures Inc. (Kaiser) 

Rob Hartman left Kaiser in June, 1995, thereby creating a vacancy on the 

committee. Rick Darnell aeeepted the position of Chairman and Steve Arbelbide became 

the Vice-Chairman at the June 16, 1995 pool meeting 

During fiscal year 1995-96, six (6) regular meetings and one (1) special meeting 

of the Dvertying (Non-Agricultural) Pool were conducted. Some of these meetings were 

held concurrently with the other committees to act on matters affecting the members of 

this pool and to discuss actions to be forwarded by the Advisory Comm!t'ee to the 

Watermaster. 

C Appropriatfve Pool 

Each year an annual election is held to nominate officers to serve on the 

Appropriative Pool Committee and Advisory Committee for the next fiscal year. At the 

annual meeting held on March 9, 1995, the following individuals were nominated and 

elected to serve during fiscal year 1995-96: 

Chairman 

Vice-Chairman 

Secretary 

Treasurer 

Gerald Black, Fontana Union Water Company 

Edwin James, Jurupa Comm. Services District 

Tracl Stewart, Chief of Watermaster Services 

Larry Rudder. Financial Services Officer 

A complete list of member entities and their designated representatives is 

included as Appendix A-3. During fiscal year 1995-96, eight (8) regular meetings and one 

(1) special meeting of the Appropriative Pool were conducted. Some of these meetings 

were held concurrently with the other committees to act on matters affecting the members 

of this pool and to discuss actions to be forwarded by the Watermaster Advisory 

Committee to the Watermaster. 
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D. Advisory Committee 

The annual meeting of the Advisory Committee was held March 23, 1995. 

Formerly, it was the practice of the pools to utilize a rotation process to designate the 

Chairman of the Advisory Committee each year. Based on this rotation process, the 

following individuals were designated to serve as officers during fiSCal year 1995-96~ 

Chairman 

1st Vice-Chairman 

2nd Vice-Chairman 

Secretary 

Treasurer 

Rob Hartman 

Gerald Black 

Robert De Berard 

Traci Stewart, Chief of Watermaster Services 

Larry Rudder, Financial Services Officer 

A complete llst of Advisory Committee members is included as Appendix A-4. 

The chairman's position became vacant as a result of Rob Hartman leaving Kaiser in 

June, 1995. Rather than following the rotation process, It was decided to hold a special 

election at the beginning of fiscal year 1995-96 to elect a new chairman. Tom 

Shollenberger, General Manager of the Cucamonga County Water District, was elected 

by a unanimous vote of the Advisory Committee to fill the vacant chairman's position 

During fiscal year 1995-96, seven (7) regular meetings and two (2) special 

meetings of the Advisory Committee were conducted to act on matters affecting the pools 

and to discuss actions to be forwarded by the Watermaster Advisory Committee to the 

Watermaster. 

E. Special Ad Hoc Committees and Workshops 

During fiscal year 1995-96, twenty {20) special ad hoc meetings and/or 

workshops were held, some with multiple topics of discussion. There were eight (8) 

separate or combined meetings held to discuss the transition to a new Watermaster, 

eleven (11) to discuss the desalter project, four (4) to discuss storage limits and the 85/15 

rule, two (2) workshops regarding budget and three (3) workshops regarding conjunctive 

use programs. 

MifiUles and/or audio tap~s of all committu mettiflll, and sp«ltJI ad-11« mutings and 
worlcshops art avai/abl~ and may bt revitwuJ l1y any ii!UrestuJ party by cOli/acting t~ Chief of 
Watemuuter &rvices, Ol 8612 Archibald A~~t/IUt', Suite 109, ~ho Cucamonga, CA 91710. 
&quuts rrwst bt in writing and au accepted via re1idar moil or jacsimlU. 
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IV. ADMINISTRATION OF THE JUDGMENT 

A Employment of Experts and Agents 

1. watermaster Insurance Coverage 

Chino Basin Watermaster Insurance coverage was originally secured in 

August 1978, and continued with Chino Basin Watermaster as an additional 

insured under CBMWO'a policy In the amount of one mimon dollars during the 

fiscal year. The new Watermaster Offices were added as a remote lOcation to 

allow the coverage to expire In the next fiscal year before procuring separate 

insurance. 

2. Unqualified Audit Opinion and Annual Audit Report 

For the period ended June 30, 1996, the firm of Charles Z. Fedak & 

Company, performed the certified financial audit required under the Judgment 

and submitted an Unqualified Audit Opinion and Audit Report to the Chino Basin 

Watermaster as shown In Appendix N. 

3. Engineering Services 

During fiscal year 1995·96, engineering services were continued through 

Stetson Engineers and Mark J. Wildermuth, Water Resources Engineer, for 

projects within the Chino Basin. 

4 legal Services 

During fiscal year 1995-96, general counsel services were continued 

through the firm of Nossaman, Guthner. Knox and Elliott, ll~. Specialized legal 

services were proeured by the Overlying (Agrtcultural) Pool Committee through 

the firm of Reid and Hellyer for services associated wfth the Chino Basin Desalter 

project. 

5. Computer Consuftlng Services 

The computer services contract remained in effect during fiscal year 

1995-96. Computer services are utilized to maintain the three Watermaster 

operating systems and various software packages necessary to administer the 

Judgment. Watermaster Services staff currently uses Microsoft Office 

~rofesslonal, Quick Books ~ro and Arc View In addition to the software 

developed speclfleally to monitor production and other relative well and producer 

Information. 
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B. Assessments 

The Judgment provides for separate and distinct replenishment assessment 

formulas tor each of the three pools. The administrative assessment formula for each 

pool is determined on a per acre-toot basis tor each acre-foot of water produced by a 

particular pool. Costs per acre-foot vary among the pools in accordance with their 

respective total budgeted amounts for pool administration and total production during the 

previous production period. Costs to replace any water extracted In excess of each 

respective pool's share of safe yield and operating safe yield amount Is recovered by the 

application of the following replenishment assessment formulas: 

1. The Overlying (Agricultural) Pool pays on a gross basis, such that the 

total cost of the replenishment water pluiiii the estimated 1preading costs are 

divided equally on each acre-foot of water produced during the previous 

production year. One member of this pool, Los ~rranos Country Club, was also 

assigned to the Appropriative Pool. Under this special arrangement, Los 

Serranos is assessed as an appropriator on the portion of its production (65%) 

that serves an area outside the Chino Groundwater Basin's adjudicated boundary 

and pays a 100% net repleniiliihment assessment on this portion of Its production. 

For fiscal year 1995-96 the Overlying (Agricultural) Pool was assessed 

$11.67620 per acre-foot. By action taken at the Appropriative Pool Committee 

meeting on June 7, 1988, the Appropriative Pool agreed to assume the 

administrative assessments of the Overlying (Agricultural) Pool, in exchange for 

the reallocation or transfer of all unpumped agricultural water to the Appropriative 

Pool following the fiscal year 1987-88 production year and for each fiscal year 

thereafter. Therefore, the total administrative and special projects assessment 

levied against the Overlying (Agricultural) Pool and paid by the Appropriative Pool 

was $44g,557. It was calculated at $11.67620 x 38,502.000 acre-feet and 

apportioned to each Appropriative Pool member based on Its share of the initial 

operating safe yield. 

Since reported production had only declined from 96,567 acre-feet 1n 

fiscal year 1974-75, to 83,934 acre-feet in fiscal year 1977-78, the Overlying 

(Agricultural) Pool Committee decided In fiscal year 1978-79 to purchase and 

place in a local storage account, 2,000 aCI'e-feet of replenishment water to 

provide for a potential increase in production during the balance of the five year 

period. However, because production of the Overlying (Agricultural) Pool 

continued to decline, the pool members decided during fiscal year 1967-88 to sell 

the water in storage. Revenue from the sale was placed in a restricted interest 

earning account for future use by the Overlying (Agricultural) Pool as became 
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necessary. Through June 30, 1996, proceeds from the sale, including interest 

earned, totaled $387,168. 

2. The Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool pays on a net basis, such that 

each producer pays the current cost of replenishment water plus the estimated 

cost of spreading for each acre-foot of water produced in excess of each 

producer's respective share of the safe yield. 

In fiscal year 1995-96, the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool was 

assessed $5.82 for budgeted administrative and special project costs and 

$233.15 ($229 per acre-foot of water and $4.15 spreading costs) on each acre­

foot of production In excess of each producer's share of the operating safe yield. 

3. In the Appropriative Pool seven (7) producers pay replenishment 

assessments on a net basis, such that each pays the current cost of 

replenishment water plus the estimated costs of spreading: Arrowhead Mountain 

Spring Water Company, Chino Basin Municipal Water District, Los Serranos 

Country Club, Marygold Mutual Water Company, City of Pomona, Pyrite Canyon 

Group and San Bernardino County (Prado Olympic Shooting ParX, formerly SB 

County Prado Tiro). The City of Norco pays replenishment on a net basis for any 

replenishment obligation In excess of 1,587 acre-feet. Any replenishment 

necessaty by the City of Norco up to the 1 ,567 acre-feet is assessed under the 

85/15 formula as discussed below. 

The remaining Appropriative Pool members are subject to the 85/15 

formula which aS&eSses the total cost of replenishment water in two ways: 1) 

fifteen percent (15%) on a gross basis (unlfonnly among all producers on each 

acre-foot produced), and 2) eighty-five percent (85%) on a net basis (on each 

acre-foot of production over a producer's share of the operating safe yield). 

In fiscal year 1995-96, the Appropriative Pool members who participate in 

the 85/15 fonnula were assessed $1.21 per acre-foot for the gross 15% 

assessment and $198.18 per acre-foot for the 85% net assessment respectively. 

In addition, each producer was assessed $1.57 per acre-foot to cover the 

budgeted administrative and special project costs. 

C. Fiscal Year 1996-97 Administrative Budget 

A Noticed Public Hearing was conducted by Watermaster on April 3, 1996, to 

ratify the fiscal year 1996·97 Administrative Budget. A summart of the budget Is attached 

hereto as Appendix C. 
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D. Special Project& 

Special projects were initiated by separate work orders and approved by the 

Watermaster Advisory Committee and Watermaster, for projects other than general 

administration of the Judgment. Additional special project task orders are designated and 

budgeted as required to carry out the management plan. The following new or existing 

special projects were approved for fiscal year 1995-96 and are described below. 

1. The Well Inspection and Meter Installation Project was originally 

initiated to provide a service to those parties under the Judgment who are 

required to purchase and Install meters in order to accurately report well 

production. Following f1eld inspections, Watermaster Services staff made a 

recommendation for each well regarding the type and placement of each meter. 

The choices were either kilowatt hour, hour, or In-line meters. Of the 650 wells to 

be inspected, 603 were finished by fiscal year end. 528 wells either had meters 

installed or data was being accumulated through a kilowatt hour meter. The 

purpose of this project is to insure that all wells with annual production over ten 

acre-feet have at least one of the three types of meters that is operational and 

accurate. 

To improve the accuracy of the reported production, the project also 

provides for well inspection, meter Installation and plumbing modifications, repair 

of previously Installed non-functioning in-line flow meters and installation of 

meters on wells that were previously unmetered. 

2. The Meter Testing and Calibration Program is required under Section 

21, Measuring Devices and Section 54, Administration Expense of the Judgment 

which includes record maintenance and calibration of measuring devices. These 

Judgment provisions were intended to cause the testing and calibration of every 

propeller type meter In the Chino Groundwater Basin at least once every two 

years In order to obtain more accurate production records on each wen 

Additionally, Section 3.07.1 of the Watermaster Rules and Regulations was 

added to require testing and calibration of other meter types on an annual basis 

3 The Groundwater Quality and Level Monitoring Program is 

comprised of two primary tasks. Task One is the portion of the program 

necessary to collect groundwater quality samples and levels and to extract data 

from Department of Health Services (DOHS) and Regional Water Quality Control 

Board (RWQCB) records. Task One represents the majority of effort and reason 

for the program because the agricultural producers avoid individual monitoring 
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requirements from the RWQCB by participating in this program. Task Two is to 

compile data from the lab, to check the data for quality assurance and control of 

the data, to prepare maps such as TDS, groundwater level and nitrate contours, 

and to prepare the necessary monitoring reports. 

4. The purpose of the TDS/Nitrogen Study is to reevaluate the wasteload 

allocations, basin plan objectives, and sub-zones established for the Santa Ana 

River and the surrounding groundwater basins. The study is being managed by 

the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA). In 1994, the RWOCB 

updated the Basin Plan for the Santa Ana River Watershed The allowable 

reclaimed water use, the surface and groundwater TDS and nitrogen objectives, 

the groundwater basin and sub--basin boundaries, and the various beneficial uses 

that must be protected and preserved are established In the Basin Plan. Among 

the tasks to be completed in this study are (1) to identify the effect on receiving 

and downstream water quality and quantity from Increased reclamation by type of 

reclamation use; (2) to determine the impact of changes on the quality of the 

receiving water In groundwater basins; (3) to compare any proposed water quality 

changes to the existing legal and Institutional arrangements to d.etermine if 

changes In water quality objectives can be made, and determine if the evidence 

supports a change; (4) to recommend appropriate basin/sub-basin boundaries 

(based on water quafrty, manageabifrty and hydrology); and (5) to Identify the 

impact of changes In objectives on the basins, the river reaches and the on-off 

river areas. 

5. The Chino Basin Water Resources Management Study was Initiated 

In an effort to produce a water resources management plan that would enable all 

water agencies within the Chino Groundwater Basin boundaries to meet future 

water demands, with an appropriate level of reliability for a predictable cost. The 

final report was completed in September 1995. It indicated that production should 

be maintained In the lower end of the basin and that additional recharge fac!!ilies 

and alternative sources of water should be developed to the maximum extent 

feasible. 

E. Principal Office 

The Watermaster Rules and Regulations, Section 2.01 slate the principal office of 

the Watermaster may be designated from time to time by order of the Court or by 

amendment to the rules and regulations. As a resutt of action taken by the Advisory 

Committee at its meeting held March 7, 1996, and ratified by the Watermaster on April 3, 
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1996, the principal office of the Watermaster has been designated as 8632 Archibald 

Avenue, Suite 109, Rancho Cucamonga, California, 91730. 

F. Mailing Lists 

Mailing lists of the active parties are updated on a routine basis through the use 

of the United States Post Office "Address Correction Requested Service," Whereby any 

address change reported to them is provided to Watermaster Services after each mailing. 

File changes are made upon receipt of notice and other sources of address change. A 

current listing of active parties is available for review upon request. 

G. New Party Interventions 

New Party Interventions are accumulated on a regular basis as land ownership 

changes or new parties begin production. Changes in ownership are most frequently 

discovered during the production reporting and well inspection processes. New party 

production Is normally discovered when new wells are located by Watermaster Services 

staff during routine field inspections. Parties who no longer own property with water 

production facilities are considered inactive and are accounted for as such. On April 25, 

1996, a request for an order confirming and approving the Interventions of thJJ parties as 

shown in in Appendix J, came before the Honorable Judge J. Michael Gunn for hearing 

and was granted. 

H Redetermination of the Chino Groundwater Basln'a Safe Yield 

On June 30, 1996, the Chino Basin Watermaster Program closed Its nineteenth 

year of operation under the Judgment. June 30, 1982 marked the date in which work 

could have commenced on redetermination of the Chino Groundwater Basin's safe yield. 

There were no changes recommended during the fiscal year. Pursuant to Exhibit I, Page 

80, Paragraph 2b of the Judgment, Quantitative Limits: "In no event shall Operating Safe 

Yield in any year be less than the Appropriative Pool's. share of Safe Yield, nor shall it 

exceed such share of Safe Y1eld by more than 10,000 acre-feet. The initial Operating 

Safe Yield is hereby set at 54,834 acre-feet per year. Operating Safe Yield shall not be 

changed upon less than five (5) years notice by Watermaster." Pursuant to this provision 

of the Judgment, Watermaster hereby posts its fourteenth "Notice of Intent to Change the 

Safe Yield in the Chino Groundwater Basin' as shown in Appendix K. 

V. RESOURCES MANAGEMENT 

A. Quarterly Accounting of Water Production 

Production request forms were mailed to users of all active wells in the Chino 

Basin on a quarterly basis. The Overlying (Agricultural) Pool's quarterly production was 

compiled from meter readings taken on those wells equipped with water measuring 
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devices. On wells without measuring devices, a water duty method which relates the 

acreage of specific crops grown or the number of animals maintained to water use in 

acre·feet was used. 

B. San Bemardlno County Flood Control District Agreement (SBCFCD) 

There was very little spreading actlvlty during the fiscal year. The agreement with 

the SBCFCD expired In June, 1996. A written request to renew the existing agreement for 

an additional five (5) year term was sent in May, 1996 and was being processed by 

SBCFCD as of the close of the fiscal year 

c. San sevatne Creek Water Project Agreement 

During fiseal year 1994·95, a concern had been raised by several Watermaster 

Committee members over the potential lmpaet on the basin's natural recharge from the 

proposed San Sevaine Creek Water Project. Several meetings were held with SBCFCD 

regarding the impact of channel lining and whether or not the SBCFCD had made an 

adequate demonsttatlon that the project would mitigate the toss of storm flow recharge 

that now occurs through the existing unlined channels. It was proposed that prior to 

initiation of the project, a study be condueted to ensure that llO adverse Jmpaets would 

occur. Due to the deadline for SBCFCD to obtain financing, Watermaster agreed not to 

oppose the project through the CEOA process as long as specific conditions were met. 

Those conditions were addressed in an agreement between the SBCFCD and 

Watermaster which was approved by Watermaster on November 17, 1994. A copy of 

the agreement can be obtained by contacting the Watermaster Services offlee. 

During fiscal year 1995--96, It was determined that the study being conducted by 

the SBCFCD did not Include an evaluation of the proposed San Sevalne Creek Water 

Project from a conservation perspective, as was previously thought. At approximately the 

same time this conclusion was reached, Watermaster entered into a Memorandum of 

Understanding with the Chino Basin Water Conservation District to jointly develop a Chino 

Basin Wide Groundwater Recharge Master Plan {Plan). The Plan indudes an evaluation 

of the San Sevalne Creek Project Pursuant to the agreement with SBCFCD, the San 

Sevatne portion of ,the aeope of the Recharge Master Plan Study was expanded and is 

being funded separately by Watermaster and the SBCFCD. As of June 30, 1996, the 

study remained in the data collection phase With the bulk of information still to be received 

from the SBCFCO. It was antiCipated that the study and a formal report would be 

available by spring, 1997. 

D Cyclic Storage Agreement 

Cyclie storage is defined in Paragraph 1.2.2 Cycfic Storace in the Uniform 

Groundwater Rules and Regulations, as the "predetivery of replenishment water." The 
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Cyclic Storage Agreement with Metropolitan Water District (Met) was extended for a 

period of one year while the pool committees continued workshops regarding storage 

limits. Additionally, because cyclic water became available in the spring of 1996, the 

cyclic storage account was allowed to be increa&ecl to the extent that water was 

"deposited." by Met through 'in-lieu' exchange Into the basin. A copy of the Fourth 

Amendment to the Cyclic Storage Agreement is included as Appendix M. 

E. Stringfellow Acid Pits 

During fiscal year 1985-a6, various mitigation measures were addressed by each 

pool committee regarding the Stringfellow Acid Pits. The Committees determined the 

need tor a cooperative effort throughout the walef' Industry in dealing with contamination 

problems In the Chino Groundwater Basin. Pursuant to the Watermaster Advisory 

Committee's action, Watermaster petitioned the Coun to allow the export of a maximum 

of 300 acre-feel ot water annually. The petition was approved by the Court in November 

1985. During fiscal year 1995-96, 60.3 acre-feet of contaminated wastewater was 

removed and exported from the site. As of Ju~e 30, 1996, a total of 338.9 acre-feet of 

contaminated water had been exported from the Stringfellow Acid Pits. 

F. Water Rights Agreement between Kal•er Venture• Inc. and the Regional 
Water Quality Control Board 

During fiSCal year 1994-95, Watermaster had approved a resolution which 

provided that 25,000 acre-feet of water stored by Kaiser could be abandoned to 

Watermaster under an agreement beiYIEten Kaiser and the RWQCB. The agreement was 

the result of efforts by the RWOCB and Kaiser to negotiate mitigation measures for a 

plume located in the Chino Basin which also provid" a regional benefit to the Chino 

Basin. Before the provisions of the agreement could be carried out, It was necessary that 

the ongoing water rights dispute beiYIEten Kaiser and California Steel Industries (CSI), 

was settled. 

During fiscal year 1995·96, Watermaster approved Resolution 95-3, a settlement 

agreement between Kaiser and CSI that allowed the transfer of water rights from Kaiser 

to CSI to occur "nunc pro tunc' or back in time, as If it had occurred at the time of the sale 

of property by Kaiser to CSI. The settlement agreement divided Kaiser's water rights 

between Kaiser and CSI and once entered into, allowed Kaiser to abandon water to 

Watermaster to be used to meet Kaiser's commitment under the Salt Offset Agreement 

(see Appendices Hand L-1). 

G. Desalter Project Agreement 

During fiscal year 1995-96, several meetings were held to discuss the desalter 

agreement One of the major questions facing the basin producers was who should be 
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signatory to the agreement. Ultimately it was decided to include the RWQCB In the 

agreement. During the negotiations, concerns such as whether additional mitigation 

would be necessary, Whether the agreement would effectively dismiss the agricultural 

producers from further mitigation and/or affect their ability to continue to operate cost 

effectively, the actual amount of water that was needed, and the additional requirement by 

the RWOCB that tied eo<omposting to the desalting effort was discussed. 

When the agreement was presented to the RWOCB for approval, concerns were 

also expressed by Western and Orange County Municipal Water Districts regarding 

accumulated pollution associated with historic dairy operations and the potential need for 

additional desalters. Additionally, Kaiser was concerned that they would be contributing 

twice should the basin producers assess themselves to offset any unmet replenishment 

obligations of the desalter. 

Finally, as of the fiscal year end, the "Agreement Regarding An Alternative Water 

Supply Source For The Replenishment Obligation Offset Of Tile Chino Basin Desalter" 

and Resolution No. 96--3, •A Resolution Of The Chino Basin Watermaster To Financially 

Support The Development Of Additional Desalting In The Chino Basin To ~roteet The 

Safe Yield Of The Basin" where It Is economically justified, were approved (see 

Appendices l~2, l-3). 

H. local Water In Storage for Recapture/SalesfTransfers 

Recapture, sates and transfers of water In local storage negotiated among the 

Appropriative and Overtying (Non-Agricultural) Pool members during fiscal year 1995-96 

totaled 36,280.260 acre-feet (see Appendix 1~1 ). 

AsslgnmentefTransfers or Lease of Water Rights 

Water Rights lease Agreements, negotiated among the Appropriative Pool 

members during fiscal year 1995-95 totaled 22,282.323 acre-feet (see Appendix 1-2). 

J. Assignments 

Pursuant to the Judgment, Exhibit G, Paragraph 6, Assignment. • ... any 

appropriator who may, directly or Indirectly, undertake to provide water service to such 

overlying lands may, by an appropriate ageney agreement on a form approved by 

Watermaster, exercise said overlying right to the extent, but only to the extent necessary 

to provide water service to said overlying lands." Therefore, all assignments approved In 

fiscal year 1995~96 were for service provided during the fiscal year. Assignments 

between FWC and CSI, and City of Chino and the San Bernardino County through its 

Airports Division in the amounts of 1,B95.500 and 79.020 respectively, are shown on 

Appendix 1·3. For the past several years, assignments have occurred between Jurupa 

15 



Community Services District (JCSD) and the City of Norco, between JCSD and Mutual 

Water Company of Glen Avon Heights, JCSD and Mobile Community Management 

Company for Swan Lake, and JCSD and Santa Ana River Water Company. In fiscal year 

1995-96 these assignments were in the amounts of 615.616, 104.860, 239.580, and 

961.117 acre-feet respectively. Previous years assignments were not recorded in the 

Annual Report, however they have been a part of the Summary of Groundwater 

Production reported each year. 

The process to assign 3,662.970 acre-feet from Praxair to Fontana Water 

Company (FWC was approve<! by the Overlying (Non..AgriCUltural) and Appropriative 

Pools on June 26, 1996, "nunc pro tunc" based on actualervice records from prior years 

It was then forwarde<l to the Advisory Committee for approval at the first scheduled 

meeting in fiscal year 1996-97. Copies of service records were provided to the 

Watermaster Services staff for verification. Additionally, copies of the service records 

were provided to committee members upon request. 

K. Local Storage 

1. Storage Limite During fiscal year 1995-96, the pool committees began 

considering the establishment of storage limit& and What losses, if any, should be 

assigned to local water in storage. Since the final report of the Chino Basin 

Water Resources Management Study was completed in September, 1995, Mari< 

Wildermuth, engineering consultant, was asked to review the model results and 

make a recommendation with regard to lo&ses. Additionally, Watermaster 

Counsel was asked to review the Uniform Groundwater Rules and Regulations 

and recommend possible changes to add clarity and reflect the consensus if one 

could be reached. Due to the activities and workshops necessary to address 

transitioning to a new Watermaster, the process of setting storage limits and 

assigning losses continued into the next fiscal year. The amount of water that 

could be stored was capped effective June 30, 1996 and no new storage 

accounts were to be entered into in anticipation of completing this process. 

2. Local Storage Agrumenta Due to the contint.Jation of the 

process discussed above to set storage limits, there were no new Local Storage 

Agreements approved during fiscal year 1995-96. 
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L. L1nd Use Conversion 

On November 17, 1995, a petition and motion of the Chino Basin 

Watermaster fOf an order approving amendments to the Judgment to simplify 

conversion claim procedures was granted by the Honorable Judge Ben T. 

Kayashlma. Paragraph 10(b), Conversion Claims of Exhibit H of the Judgment 

was ordered deleted and replaced with a new Paragraph 10(b). Additionally, a list 

of parcels eligible for conversion within various city limits was submitted to the 

Court and Is included in Appendix 0-1. 
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APPENDIX A-1 

OVERLYING (AGRICULTURAL) POOL COMMITIEE 

FISCAL YEAR 1995-96 

Regular Members 

"George Borba Jr. 

Robert Bridges 

Robert DeBerard 

Dick Dykstra 

"Jack Hagerman 

"Gene Koopman 

"Marilyn Levin, Deputy Attorney General 

Jeff Pierson 

Wendy Vander Dussen 

"Arlan Van Leeuwen 

Alternate Members 

Sheila Anderson 

Fred Hector 

Anthony Kolath 

Carlos Lozano 

Richard Matamoros 

Bill Mills 

Ernie Reyes 

Newly elected members for a two-year term. 

Representing 

Oail)' Industry 

State ofCA 

Grape Growers 

Dairy Industry 

State ofCA 

Milk Producers Council 

State of California 

Unitex Management Co. 

Milk Producers Council 

Dairy Industry 

State ofCA 

State ofCA 

State of CA 

State of CA 

StateofCA 

Orange Co. Water District 

State ofCA 

Note: Alternate members can replace any pool member that is not present at a Pool or Advisory 
Committee meeting. During fiscal year 1995-96 it was decided to increase the regular 
members to ten. Additionally, Roger Larkin, Pete Hall and Dana Oldenkamp were 
designated to replace positions vacated during the year (as indicated on page 3). 
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APPENDIX A·2 

OVERLYING (NON·AGRICUL TURAL) POOL COMMITTEE 

FISCAL YEAR 1995-96 

Member Entitv 

Ameron 

Angelica Rental Service 

California Steellndustnes 

Calma! (Conrock) 

General Electric Company 

Kaiser Ventures Inc. 

Mobile Community Management\Swan Lake 

Praxair 

San Bernardino Cty Aviation Division 

Sunkist Growers Inc. 

Southern California Edison 

Space Center Mira Lorna 

A-2 

Representative 

Mark Ward 

Eric Vaughn 

Steve Arbelbide 

Gene Block 

Debra Hankins 

Rob Hartman 

David Starnes 

Mike Stenberg 

Glen Porter 

David Cooper 

Rick Darnell 

Michael Thies 



APPENDIX A-3 

APPROPRIATIVE POOL COMMITIEE 

FISCAL YEAR 1995·96 

Member Entitv 

Arrowhead Mt. Sprg Water Camp 

Chino Basin MWD 

Chino, City of 

Chino Hills, City of 

Cucamonga County Water District 

Fontana Union Water Company 

Fontana Water Company 

Jurupa Community Services Dist 

Los Serranos Country Club 

Marygold Mutual Water Company 

Monte Vista Irrigation Company 

Monte Vista Water District 

Mutual Water Comp.\Gien Avon Hts 

Norco, City of 

Ontario, City of 

Pomona, City of 

Pyrite Canyon Group 

San Antonio West End-Water Camp. 

Santa Ana River Water Comp. 

San Bernardino, County of 

Southern California Water Comp. 

City of Upland 

West San Bern. Cty Water District 

A-3 

Representatives 

David Kubitz 

Robert G. Westdyke 

Dave Crosley 

Terry Kimbro 

Tom Shollenberger 

Gerald Black 

Mike McGraw 

Edwin James 

Kevin Sullivan 

Bill Stafford 

Harold Andersen 

P. Joseph Grindstaff 

Terri Hom 

Joe Schenk 

Mike Teal 

Robert DeLoach 

Daniel Bergman 

Ray Wellington 

Arnold Rodriguez 

Dulcie Crowder 

Chet Anderson 

Jim Moody 

Anthony Araiza 



Regular Members 

George Borba Jr., Dairy 

Robert Bridges, State of CA 

Robert DeBerard, Grapes 

Dick Dykstra. Dairy 

Jack Hagerman, State of CA 

Alternate Members 

Sheila Anderson, State of CA 

Anthony Kolath, State of CA 

Richard Matamoros, State of CA 

Bill Mills, Orange Co Water Dis!. 

Member Entity 

California Steel Industries 

Southern Califom·la Edison 

Kaiser Ventures Inc. 

Member Entity 

City of Chino 

City of Chino H!lls 

City of Ontario 

City of Pomona 

City of Upland 

Cucamonga County Water Dlst. 

Fontana Union Water Company 

Monte Vista Water District 

Jurupa Community Services Dlst. * 

Fontana Water Company* 

APPENDIX A-4 

ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

FISCAL YEAR 1995·96 

Agricultural Pool 

Gene Koopman, Dairy 

Marilyn Levin, Deputy AG, State of CA 

Jeff Pierson, Unitex Management Co. 

Wendy Vander Dussen, MPC 

Ar1an Van Leeuwen, Dairy 

Fred Hector, State of CA 

Carlos Lozano, State of CA 

Ernie Reyes, State of CA 

Non·Agrlcultural Pool 

Representative 

Steve Arbelbide 

Rick Oame!l 

Rob Hartman 

Appropriative Pool 

Representative 

Dave Crosley 

Terry Kimbro 

Mike Teal 

Robert De Loach 

Jim Moody 

Tom Sho!lenberger 

· Gerald Black 

P. Joseph Grindstaff 

Edwin James 

Mike McGraw 

•Non·nwjor Appropriator r~pr~unrativts 
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F1scal 

Year 

74fl5 

75176 

76f77 
77f78 

76f79 

79/80 

80181 

81/82 

82183 

83184 

84/85 

85186 
85187 

87/88 

88189 

89/90 

90191 

91192 

92193 

93194 
94195 
95196 

APPENDIX B 

PRODUCTION BY POOL 
(Acre-Feet) 

Overlying Overlying 
Appropriative (Agricultural) (Non-Agricultural) 

Pool Pool Pool 
70,312 96,567 8,878 

79,312 95,349 8,356 

72,707 91,450 9,198 

60,659 83,934 10,082 1(1) 

60,597 73,688 7,127 

63,834 69,369 7,363 

70,726 68,040 5,850 

66,731 65,117 5,684 

63,481 56,759 2,395 

70,558 59,033 3,208 

76,912 55,236 2,415 

80,859 52,061 3,193 

84,662 59,847 2,5S9 

91,579 (2) 57,865 2,958 

93,617 (3) 46,762 3,619 

101,344 (4} 48,420 4,856 

88,658 (S) 48,085 5,407 

91,982 (6) 44,882 5,240 

86,387 (7) 44,092 5,464 
80,798 (6) 44,298 4,586 

93,419 (9} 55,022 4,327 
101,606 (10) 43,639 5,424 

( 1) Includes 3,94S acre-feet of mined water pumped by Ediaon as agent for CBMWD. 
( 2) Does not include 7,674.3 acre-feet exchanged with MWD. 
( 3) Does not include 6,423.6 acre-feet exchanged with MWO. 
( 4) Does not Include 16,3n.1 acre-feet exchanged with MWD 
( 5) Does not include 14,929.1 acre-feet exchanged with MWD. 
( 6} Does not include 12,202.4 aCI"e-feet exchanged with MWD 
( 7) Does not include 13,657.3 acre-feel exchanged with MWO. 
( 8) Does not include 20, 19<4.7 acre-feet exchanged with MWD. 
( 9) Does not include 4.221.9 acre-feet exchanged w"1th MWD. 
(10) Does not include 6.167.2 acre-feet exchanged with MWD. 

B 

Total 

175,757 

181,017 

173,355 

154,675 

141,412 
140,566 

144,416 

137,532 

122,635 

132,799 

134,563 

136,n3 
147,068 

152,042 

143,998 

154,620 

140,150 

141,904 

135,923 

129,682 

152,768 

150,669 



APPENDIX C 

SUMMARY OF ADMINISTRATIVE REPLENISHMENT ASSESSMENT BUDGETS 

FISCAL YEAR 1996-97 
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Member Entity 
Chino Basin MWO 

Chino, City of 

Chino Hills, City of 

Cucamonga CWO 

Fontana UWC 

Fontana WC 

Jurupa CSD 

Marygold Mutual Water Co. 

Monte Vista WO 

Monte Vista lrri. Co. 

APPENDIX D 

SUMMARY OF 
REALLOCATION OF UNPRODUCED 

OVERLYING (AGRICULTURAL) POOL 
SAFE YIELD TO THE 

APPROPRIATIVE POOL 

FISCAL YEAR 1995-1996 

Land Use Conversions 
First SO% Remaining SO% 

(acre-feet) 

0 0 

1,466.335 430.757 

530.283 225.469 

598.400 386.504 

683.077 

0 

2,506.500 170.124 

69.978 

515.127 

72.268 

Mutual Water Co. Of Glen Avon 49.973 

Norco, City of 21.522 

Ontario, City of 753.946 1,214.556 

Pomona, City of 1,197.688 

San Antonio Water Co. 160.913 

San Bdo Cnty/Oiymp'IC Shtg Park 0 

Santa Ana River Water Co 138.968 

So. Cal water company 43.940 

Upland, City of 304.594 

West End Cons. Water Co. 101.202 

West San Bdo Cnty Water Dist. 68.804 

TOTALS 5,855.464 5,855.464 

s ~ 1 96- A 'm p ' ou e 9 97 sses ent ackag 

D 

Balance Total 
Available Reallocated 

(acre-feet) (acre-feet) 

0 0 

1,181.994 3,079.086 

618.685 1,374.437 

1,060.567 2,045.471 

1,874.362 2,557.439 

0 0 

466.821 3,143.445 

192.020 261.998 

1,413.507 1,928.634 

198.302 270.570 

137.125 187.098 

59.057 80.579 

3,332.738 5,301 .240 

3,286.451 4,484.139 

441.546 602.459 

0 0 

381.326 520.294 

120.570 164.510 

835.807 1,140.401 

277.698 378.900 

188.796 257.600 

16,067.372 27,778.300 



DATE 

APPENDIX E·1 

SUMMARY OF MWD DELIVERIES 1'1 

(Acre-Feet) 

FISCAL YEAR 1995-96 

WFA(C812) 
WATER FACIUTIES AUTHORITY & 

CB 12 CB2 CB1 
CHINO 

CB7 
& TOTAL 

CB 16 PM 15 

UPL&.ND CHINO HILLS MIIWD ONTARIO see CCWD POMONA. 
July 50 355 937 617 758 43 1.740 4,500 

August 174 354 1,139 929 1,009 56 1,906 5,567 

Seplember 159 339 1,093 852 935 70 1,754 5,202 

October 0 373 1,040 172 422 0 1,669 3,676 

November 0 359 391 123 635 0 1,459 2,967 

December 69 363 725 26 285 0 1,774 3,242 

January 204 366 451 4 288 0 1.737 3,050 

February 318 333 508 313 615 0 1,198 3,285 

M•cch 575 355 644 540 605 0 275 2,994 

April 694 339 787 844 672 0 0 3,336 

Moy 5 362 1,082 339 822 0 979 3,589 

June 129 423 1,280 353 886 0 1,648 4,719 

TOTAL 2,377 4,321 10,077 5,112 7,932 169 16,139 46,127 

Total MWO deliveries used in Chino Basin (includes Pomona) 46,687 AF 

(1} A breakdown of categories of water is available upon request Does not include water 
exchanged with MWD. 

(2) Figures reflect 37.8% of the total MWO water delivered that was used over the Chino 
Basin (based on land area physically located within the Chino Basin adjudicated 
boundary). The water delivered to Pomona is not included in the summary totals, however 
it is reflected in the MWD total deliveries in Appendix F. 

E-1 

82 

197 

205 

14 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

3 

59 

560 



APPENDIX E-2 

SUMMARY OF COOPERATIVE, REPLENISHMENT AND CYCLIC ACTIVITIES 

FISCAL YEAR 1995-96 

(Acre-Feet) 

COOPERATIVE ACTIVITY DIRECT REPLENISHMENT ACTIVITY CYCLIC ACTIVITY 

COOP. CB-13T oecLT:~~o PRODUCED 
DELIVERED SAN C6-14T CB-!19T FROM 

MONTH BY SEVAINE ETIWANDA MONTCLAIR BY CYCLIC TOTAL 
EXCHANGE 

J'" 537.4 0 

Augua1 1,113.1 0 

September 961.4 0 

"'"'"'' 0 

November 0 

December 0 

January 0 

~ebnJary 0 

March 0 

April 82.4 

"'' 0 

June 0 

TOTAL 2,611.9 62.4 

Cyclic storage balance as of June 30, 1995 
Direct deliveries by spreading: 95-96 
Deliveries by exchange: 95-96: 
BAlANCE: 
Produce<! during 1995-96: 
BAlANCE as of June 30, 1996 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

EXCHANGE 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

532.0 

1,475.4 

1,547.9 

0 

0 

3,555.3 

30,193.8 
0.0 

3,555.3 
33,749.1 
___QJl 
33,749.1 

BREAKDOWN OF MWD CYCLIC ACTIVITY 
Chino Hills 

313.3 
284.9 

MVWO Upland CCWD 

75.3 

Ontario 
February 96 
March 96 
April96 

284.9 

218.7 
540.4 
843.6 

1,697.3 

574.8 
_mji 
1,487.0 

_J__Q,L 
10.8 

July 95 
August95 
September 95 

BREAKDOWN OF COOPERATIVE ACTIVITY 
179.3 
503.9 
~ 
1,110.00 

358.1 
609.2 
~ 
1,501.9 

The Jurvpa Community Services District purchased 82 . .( acre-feet of direct replenishment wafer. 

E-2 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

537.4 
1,113.1 

...Jru.1 
2,611,9 

537.4 

1,113.1 

961.4 

0 

0 

0 

0 

532.0 

1,475.4 

1,630.3 

0 

0 

6,249.6 

Total 
532.0 

1,475.4 
1 547 9 
3,555.3 



APPENDIX F 

SUMMARY OF OTHER IMPORTED SUPPLIES 

FISCAL YEAR 199$.-96 

(Acre-Feet) 

Other 
lm,o<><ted 

0111er Su!fac:e SUI!aco Reclaimed 
Member EntiiV Basins DiversiOns Diversions Water 1'11 

C\'jno Basin Munk:lpal Water Oistncf" 22.6 

Cucamonga County Water Olstrld' 15,190.9 7,563.2 

Fonlaoa Wale< CGmpanf 13,719.7 12,360.8 

Ma~ Mutual Wale< CompanY" 1,393.9 

Metropolitan Water District tt' 46,687.0 

Ontario, c11y of"' 930.3 

Pomooa. City ofl'l 5,994.0 4,039.0 

San Antonto Water Company' 6,311.0 3,384.0 

San Bemardlno CountY"'1 1,339.6 

Upland, CIIY of 3,454.6 206.7 

West End Consolidated. Water Co 3,3H.O 

West San Bem&rdlno CWO llf' 7,021.9 

Subtotal 51,611.5 26,762.6 52,119.9 2,499.2 

TOTAL 130,4!J4 

(1) CBMWD. RP·1 water to Kllsler Construction for eo freeway conslr\lction. 
(2) tnc:luc:les water proclucttd frQm CUCIIm()nga Basin and localn.noll capturad from Day Creek. Oeer 

Cenyon and water treated at Uoyd' Michael lind Royer-NesbiH WTP's. 
(3) Includes water pumped frOm other basins snd Lytle Creek surface water produdlon. 
(4) lnctudea wster producttd from wells ownet1 by the Cfty of Rialto, located In the Rialto Basin. 
(5) lndudea tala\ MWD water delivered to CBMWD hi'VIc8 area exdudlng c:oaperatlve snd cyclic water. 
(6) Includes water deiiVM&d ror ute at Whispering LJ;I!;et Golf CQUI'M. 
(7) Includes water pumped from other basins and MWO water delivered to Pomona thru Three Valleys 

MWO lnd used In Chino Basin. 
(8) Includes water from cucamonoa Basin, Claremont Basin, the San Antonio Tunnel and the Main Box. 
{9) CBMY'/0 • RP·t water delivered to Pl'fodo Park. 

(10) Suriace water from San Antonio cany.;,n arw:l trelted at city owned facility. 
(11) Includes water ftom: Clatamcnt Heights Basin. 
(12) Includes water deli'tered In "meter book" service erea. 
(13) Redalmltd water totall are notlncfuded In summary tot• las they da not l'ej:)tlsefll waler u!itlzed 

exclutlvefy In Chino Belin. 

"E·1" Total MWO 
"E·2" Direct Cydlc 
Total MWO Dellverk!ot 

-48,687 AF 

~·· -48,687 AF 

F 



APPENDIXG 

TOTAL WATER USED WITHIN CHINO BASIN 111 

(Acre-FHlJ 

Chino Basin Extractionsm Otherlm~ed 
Fiscal Year SuooliesPJ Total 

197-4-75 175,757 -49,383 225,1<40 

1975--76 181,017 57,686 238,703 

1976-77 173,355 55,765 229,120 

1977-78 1&4,675 61,567 216,2-42 

1978-79 1<41,3U 75.~ 217,178 

1979-80 1<40,566 70,727 211,293 

1960-81 144,<416 77,765 222.181 

1981-82 137,532 67,-491 205,023 

1982-83 122,635 76,000 198,635 

1983-84 132,799 99,257 232,056 

1984-85 13<4,563 92,952 ~7.515 

1985-66 136,113 114,624 250,737 

1986-87 147,068 126,493 273,561 

1987-88 152,<402 116,175 268,577 

1988-89 143,998 128,181 2n.t65 

1989-90 154,620 139,004 293,62<4 

1990-91 140,151 116,493 256,644 

1991-92 141,904 104,480 246,384 

1992-93 135,923 117,205 253,128 

1993-g.& 12o.682 1 136,038 265,702 

1994-95 152,767 116,797 269,564 

1995-96 150,669 130,494 281,186 

(1) Tolallncludea Wilier uaed over Cucamonga Basin. 
(2) Source: Walermastet Assessment Packages. Total production In Approp, Pool (excluding exchanges) 

plus Non-Ag and Ag Pool production. 
(3) Total does not Include reclaimed Willer or water dlfivered by excNnge and UHd f« replenishment. 
(4) Correction for Appendix GIn 17th and Appendix H In 18th Annual Reports (reported es129,664). 

G 



T olal Appropriative Pool: Agreements 

T Dial Appropriative Pool in Stofage 

APPENDIX H 

LOCAL STORAGE ACCOUNT STATUS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 

346,400.000 

H 

193,646.781 193.646.781 



Tolal in SIOtage 

APPENDIXH 

LOCALSTORAGEACCOUNTSTATUS 
(conllnuedJ 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 

402,017 .6&0 

H 

30,102.599 30,102,599 

223,749.380 



*use 
(1) placed in storage 
(2) orfset production 

APPENDlX 1·1 

LOCAL WATER IN STORAGE 
RECAPTURES, SALES AND TRANSFERS 

FISCAL YEAR 1995·96 

(Acre.feet) 

(3) abandonment per KVIIRWOCB agreement 
(-4) to partially satisfy assignment of production lor service by appropriator. 

1-1 

Total 36,280.260 



APPENDIX 1·2 

ASSIGNMENTS/TRANSFERS/LEASES 

FISCAL YEAR 1995·96 

(Acre--Feet) 

••om To r,. Use• Amount Total 
Cucamonga CWO Walermaster L 1 3,060.948 

MWO L 2 75.3 3,136.2-48 

City or ChinO Hills MWO L 2 2a.t.900 284.900 

Fot~lana UWC Cucamonga CWO l 4 2,557.<439 

l • 6,396.736 8,954.175 

Kaiser ventures, Inc. California Steel Ind. r NA'' 1,300.000 1,300.000 

Monte VISta WO MWO l 2 1,697.300 

MWOtMVWD l 3 1,110.000 2,807.300 

City or Ontario MWDIOntario l 3 1,501.900 

MWO l 2 10.8 1,512.700 

Santa Ana Rlv. Water Co. Jurupa CSO l 5 1,800.000 1,600.000 

City of UpWM:l MWO l 2 1,487.000 1,487.000 

West SB Cnty WO Jurupa esc l 5 1,000.000 1,000.000 

Tolal Assignment$1Transterslleases 22,212.323 

• Use 
(1) replenishment 
(2) MWO Cyclic 
(3) MWO Cooperallve 
(4) operating yield 
{5} offset 95--96 production 

•bnsfer of water right purauantlo water right$ 
agreement see -"'pendlx l·1. 

1·2 



APPENDlXI.-3 

ASSIGNMENTS 

FISCAL YEAR 1995..S6 

(Acre..feetl 

Frnm To Use• Amount Total 

County of San Bernardino 
City of Chino through Its Airport Otvlsion 2 79.020 79.020 

Subtotal 79.020 

Fontana Water Company Praxair Inc. 2 169.200 

Praxair Inc. 1 3,662.970 3,832.170 

California Steel Industries 2 1,695.500 1.695.500 

Subtotal 5.527.670 

Jurupa CSD Mutual Water Co/Glen 2 104.860 104.860 
Avon Heights 

Mobile Comm. Mgml Co. 2 239.580 239.580 
fot Swan Lake 

City of Norco 2 615.616 615.616 

Santa Ana River Water 2 961.117 961.117 
Company 

Subtotal 1,921.173 

Total Aoe~reements for Provision of Water Service 7 527.863 

·use 
(1) onset 95-96 overproducllon 
(2) annual assignment of production for receipt of same amount of water. 

1-3 



APPENDIX J 

NEW PARTY INTERVENTIONS 
APPROVED IN 

FISCAL YEAR 199$.96 

Overlying INon-Aqrleulturall Pool 

General Electric Company 

Overlying !Agricultural! Pool 

Elizabeth H. Rohrs 

Richard Van Loon 

S.N.S. Dairy 

Wineside45 

Frank Lizzaraga 

Approorfallve Pool 

City of Fontana 

J 



APPENDIX K 

WATERMASTER'S "'NOnCE OF INTENT"' 
TO CHANGE THE OPERATING SAFE YIELD 

OF THE CHINO GROUND WATER BASIN 

PlEASE TAKE NOTICE ltlat on this 30th Clay of June 1996, ChOO Basin Watermaster 

""""' Illes lh~ "NOTICE OF INTENl" ID - lhe opetallng sale y;eld of lhe Chino Ground 
Water Basin pursuant to the Judgment entered il Chino Basin Municipal Water Oistrid v. City d 

Chino, et at, San Bemat'dino Superior Court. Case No. RCV 51010 (Exhibit I, Paragraph 2b, Page 

80). 

WATERMASTER ADVISORY COMMITTEE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

BY: sis BY: sis 

Attest: 

By sis J.t..LA b 

K 



APPENDIX L-1 

RESOLUnON No. 95-3 

RESOlUTION OF CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER APPROVING 
SEnLEMENT BElWEEN KAISER VENTURES INC. rl(aise~) AND 
CALIFORNIA STEEL INDUSTRIES INC. rcs11 AND ACCEPTING 

ABANDONMENT OF WATER BY KAISER 

WHEREAS on January 24, 1978, the Chino Basin Watermaster 
rwatermaster•) was appointed by the Superior Court of the State of California in 
and for the County of San Bernardino rcourt1 to administer and enforce the 
provisions of the Judgment in Case No. RCV 51010 r Judgment"). 

WHEREAS Kaiser is the successor to Kaiser Steel Corporation (·Kaiser 
Steel•) and Kaiser Resources Inc. rKaiser Resources1 and has been and Is a 
party to the Judgment and a member of the Non-Agricultural Overlying Pool. 
CSI is also a party to the Judgment and a member of the Non·Agricultural 
Overlying Pool. 

WHEREAS from 1942 until1983 Kaiser Steel operated a large steel 
production and processing facility on property near Fontana, California rFontana 
Property•). In 1984 CSI purchased a portion of the Fontana Property from Kaiser 
Steel and in 1988 and 1989 acquired additional portions of the Fontana Property. 

WHEREAS from 1984 to the present CSI has operated a steel processing 
plant on its portions of the Fontana Property. From 1984 to the present Kaiser 
has delivered water to CSI pursuant to certain utility services agreements. 

WHEREAS on October 21, 1993 the California Regional Water Quality 
Control Board, Santa Ana Region adopted Resolution No. 93·72, which was 
intended to allow Kaiser to fulfill certain groundwater remediation obligations 
described therein by participating in a desaiter project being undertaken by the 
Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority pursuant to the terms of a Salt Offset 
Agreement (the ·salt Offset Agreement·). 

WHEREAS Kaiser and CSI now desire to resolve certain disputes and to 
allocate certain rights and liabilities as between them including certain water 
rights and rights to water stored pursuant to the terms of the Judgment. Kaiser 
and CSI intend to enter into agreements entitled Water Rights Acknowledgment 
and Water Rights Agreement to help achieve these purposes. In addition, 

L·l 



Kaiser desires to abandon water to Watermaster for the purpose of meeting its 
obligations pursuant to the Salt Offset Agreement and Walermasler desires to 
accept the abandonment of water by Kaiser for this purpose. Kaiser Intends to 
execute an agreement entitled an •Election To Abandon Water To Watermaster· 
for this purpose. 

NOW, THEREFORE, Watermaster does hereby resolve and determine as 
follows: 

1. Watermaster approves the Water Rights Acknowledgment and 
Water Rights Agreement, attached hereto as Exhibits ·1· and "2. 
respectively. 

2. Watermaster approves and agrees to accept the abandonment of 
water by Kaiser to Watennaster for the purpose of meeting its obligations 
under the Salt Offset Agreement. A copy of the agreement effecting this 
abandonment, the Election To Abandon Water To Watermaster (the 
"Election"), is attached hereto as Exhibit ·3. • 

3. Watermaster's approvals and acceptances set forth in Paragraphs 
1 and 2 above are conditioned upon {i) the execution of the Water Rights 
Acknowledgment and the Water Rights Agreement by Kaiser and CS\, (iQ 
the execution of the Election To Abandon Water To Watermaster by 
Kaiser, (iii) the execution of appropriate water rights and water storage 
assignments from Kaiser Steel and Kaiser Resources in favor of Kaiser 
Ventures Inc. so that all the water rights and water in storage are held by 
Kaiser Ventures Inc., (iv) Kaiser Ventures Inc. inteNenes in the Judgment 
herein, and (v) the Court approves the Water Rights Agreement, the 
Water Rights Acknowledgment, the Election, and Kaiser Ventures' 
intervention in the Judgment. 

ADOPTED this 16th day of~ 1995 

Bill HifEhairman 

ATIEST: 

Secretary 



WATER RIGHTS ActNOWLtDCMENT 

This W&ter Rightl Acknowledgment (che •wATER RIGHTS 

ACXNOWL~DGMENT"l is entered into as c! Jur.e 1, 1JJ5, by and 

between !Cdser Ventures Inc. (•KAISER•) and CaliforniA Steel 

Industriel, Inc. I"CSt-1. 

RC'CITN.S 

A. From 1J42 until 1J8l, Xai••r Steel Corporation 

operated a large steal produc~ion and processing facili~Y on 

approximately 2,000 acrel of l&nd near Fontana, California, owned 

by Xaiaer Steel Co=Poraticn (the •roNTANA PROPtR:Y•J. Purauaric 

to an A9reement of PUrchale and Sale entered into effective as of 

Augu•t 17, 1114, est purcha1ed approxima~ely J71 acral of the 

FONTANA PROPERTY, In 1911 and 191J, CSI acquired froM t~ird 

partiea aPproximately tl and 2J acrea, respectively, of prope~ty 

p:-eviously owned by Kaiser Seeel Corporation and corr.pril!.ng a 

portion cf the FONTANA PROPERTY. The 378, 43 and 29 acres of the 

FONTA.~A PROPERTY formerly owned Dy Kai1er Steel Corporation and 

no~ owned by CSI are hereinafter collectively referred to as the 

~csi PROPERTY, • 

B. Pursuant to the jud;ment (the •1t71 JUCOHENT•) in 

Chino •••in Huni£1pal W•ttr piatrirt y City of ChiCo ct nl 

San Bernardino Superior Court, Cate No. ACV 51010 (the •WATER 

UOIItll'l.l 

hn-r 2' IUS 



CAS£"), ~on~a~ricultural everlying rights to the beneficial use 

of 2,930.274 acre-feet of water ar.nually from the safe yield of 

the Chine grcundwate: basin was decreed as set forth at page 60, 

line 9 of Exhibit •o• to the 1978 JUDGMENT (the "WATER RIGHTS~!. 

The WATER RIGHTS are more specifically described in Section 

II.B.a and Exhibits •c• and •a• of the 1971 JUDGMENT. 

C. From 1984 through the date of thi• WATER RIGHTS 

AGREEMENT. est has operated a •teel procas1ing pl~t en the CSI 

PROPERTY. From 1984 through the date of this WATER RIGHTS 

AGREEMENT, ~ISER delivered water to CSI pursuant to cert~in 

utili:y serv!ces a=reements. 

0. On or about Au~st 25, 1992, est and the Chino 

Basin Watermaster (the •WATERMASTER•) filed a •Joint Motion to 

Interpret, Enforce, carry-cut, Modify, Amend or Amplify the 

Juegment Herein" in the WATtR CASE (the •JOINT MOTION•), KAISER 

disputed CSI's and WAT£RMASTER's claim• in the JOINT MOTION. The 

court referred the JOINT MOTION to a Special Referee fer the 

preparation of a report and reco~~endation. Although the special 

Referee's report has been filed with the Court, no final order en 

the JOINT KOTION hat teen entered by the Court. 

E. on or about March 25, 1993, CSI filed ~california 

Steel Ir.~u•triee, lnc.'a Nocice o! Motion to Interpret, Enforce, 

Carry-out, Modify, ~end. or Amplify Paragraph 7, Page 66 of 

E:xh!bit G of the 1978 Judgment~ (the •tXHIBIT G MOTION~), 

~ISER disputed CSI's claim3 i~ the EXHIBIT G MOTION. The Court 

·2. 



'udgment. Herein• in the WATER CASE :che "JOINT MO!ION"l. KAISER 

liapueed CSI's claim~ in tho JCINT MOTION, 

F. on or about H&rch 2S, :.!191, CSI filed •california 

3teel Indua:=tes, In~.·• Notice cf Hotior. to Interpret, En!oree, 

:arry-out, Modify, Amend, or AmpLify Paragraph 7, Page 66 of 

Exhi~it G of the 1978 Judgment• lthe "£XKI&IT G MOTION" I, ~ISER 

disputed CSI's claima in the txH131T G MOT!ON, The Court has ~ot 

ruled on the £XHIBIT 0 MOTION. 

G. On October 21, 1!193, :he California Regional Wat.er 

Quality control Board, Santa An& ~eglon (the "RWQCB•) adopted 

Resolution No. !ll-72, which was intanded·to allow KAISER to 

fulfill certain groundwater ra~diation obligation• deeeribad 

thar!in by participating in a eataltar project baing undertaken 

by the Sar.ta Ana Watartha4 Project AUthority purauant to the 

termt of & •Salt Offtet Agreement• lthe "SALT OFFSET AGREEMENT"}. 

CSI_ objected to the SALT OFFSET AGRSEKENT and filed a petition 

!or a writ of mandate, wh1C~ baa now been dismissed. 

P.. Concurrently with their execution of this W~TER 

RIGHTS ACKNOWLEDGHtNT, the par:ies are entering into a 

•settlement Agreemaftt• (the •SETtLEMENT AGREEMENT•) and a Ground 

Water Indemnity ~reement (the 'GROUNDWATER tND!MWITY 

AGR£EM£NT'), tor the purpoaes of raao~ving certain d!spute! and 

allocating eertain liabilitiet and potential liabilities as 

between them, and a •Water Right• Agreement,• for the purpose of 

resolving their disputes relating to the WATtR RICHT9 anC 

l 



carryover and storage rights a•soci&ted therewith (the ~WATER 

RIGHTS AGREEMENT"), The PARTI~S are en:ering into this WATER 

RIGh~S ACKNOWLEDGMENT !or the purpose of effectuatir.q the 

foregoing Agreements. 

IT IS TKEREFOaE agreed that: 

l. In£orporation of defined tgmp, 

Except &9 explicitly set forth ~erein, each of the 

terms Ce!ined in the SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT and the exhi~ica to the 

S£TTLEME~ AGREEMENT uaod in chia WATER RIGHTS ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

shall have the meaning ascribed to them in the SETTLEMENT 

AGRE.E.ME:NT and the exhibi tl to the SETTLEMENT ACIUEMEN'I', 

2. Aeknowledsrngnt of CSI WATE& BIG3T$, 

KAISER hereby recognize• CSI's sole ownership and 

exclusive right co use the following portions of the WATER RIGHTS 

and formally relinquis~ea any right title, claims or interest in 

said pcrtions ot the WATER RIGHTS to CSI: 

a. lOCO acre feet ar~ually of the decreed WATER 

RIGHTS as o! Au~st 11, 1984, including all right, ti~le anC 

interest to carried·over and stored water resulting from an under 

exe~cise of those rights occurring o~ and after Au;us~ 17, 19841 

b. lOO acre feet annually of the decreed WATER 

RIGHTS as of July 1, 1!95, including all right, title and 

inte~~st to carried·over and stored water resulting from an under 

exercise of :hose rights occurring on and after July 1, 1995; 

• 



c. The unused balance of the 1000 acre feec of 

the dec~eed WATER RIGHTS referred to At paragraph 2(&}, above, 

eonsiating of 510.14 aero !ccc of existing atorage, as of June 

lO, 1994, held under the LOCAL STORAGE AGREEMENTSt and 

C. 3024,09 acre fae~ of kAISER'a capacity 

storage =i~ht under the LOCAL STORAGE ACRE£M£NTS, which provide, 

or it i~ an~icipated will provide, for a total ltorage capacity 

ct 30,000.00 acre feet. 

J. Asknowlcrlamcnc pf KAISER W&IER srcnrs. 

csr hereby recognize• XAIStR•s aole owner&hip and 

exclusive right to use the following portions of the WATER RIGHTS 

and formally relinquiahes any right title, claims or interest in 

said portions of the WAT£R RIGHTS to XA!SERt 

a. 2930.27( acre feet annually of the decreed 

WATER RIGH7S, including all rivht, title and interest to carried­

over and stored water resulting from an under exercise of tho•• 

~ights from the date of the entry of the 1978 JUDGMENT through 

AUg\!&: 17, l984; 

b. 1000 acre feet annually of th~ decreed WAtER 

R!CKTS, including. all right, title and interest to carried-over 

and stored water resulting from an under exercise of chose 

rights, effective August 17, 1J84, and at all times thereafter; 

c. 21,535.44 acre feet of •tared ~ater, aa of 

June 30, 1994, held under the LOCAL S~RAGE ACTEEHENTS with 

WATERMA.ST!R; 

IJIGZttZI').I 
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d. 1,930,21~ acre~feet c! carried ever vacer: 

and 

e. 2,,915.91 acre feet of the capacity sccrage 

right in the LOCAL STOAAG£ AGREEKEN'I'S·. 

4, Asknpyledqmcns of Joint WATER BIGHTS. 

KAISER and CSI acknowledge that they have jointly held 

ownership e! che following WATER RIGHTS: 

a. 9]0.274 acre feet annually of the decreed 

WATER RIGHTS, including all right title an~ interest to carried· 

over •nd stored water reaulting from an under exercise of thoae 

~ights, effective Auguet 17, 1984 and continuing through and 

including June 30, 1995, provided that KAISER bad the exclusive 

right to the use of tr.e foregoing water, together with the rights 

to carr1ed~cver and storage water re•ulting from the un~cr 

exereis• of thoae rights. 

b. 6]0,274 acre feet annually of the decreed 

WATER RIGHTS, including all right, title and interest to carried• 

over and stored wate: relulting from an under exercise of those 

rights, effective July 1, 1995 (the •JOINT WATER RIGHTS~) I 

provided that: 

(1) rns•rim porigd, 

CSI ahall· have the fir&t priori~y fer 

use of the JOINT W'ATER RIGHTS on its lands frcm July 1_, 1!95 

through June 30, 2005 !the •INTEAIM PERioD•), provided ic !ir•t 

puts cc use the 1,JOO acre·feet referred to at pa:agrapha 2(&) 

• 



and llbl of chis WATER RIGHTS AC~WLEDGHENT plus any water in 

CSI's carry·over and/or 1torage account. KAISER shall have the 

:ight to use any porcion of the JOINT WATER RIGHTS not used by 

CSI during the INTERIM PERIOD. KAISER shall have the exclu1ive 

right to carry eve: and store for ita benefit, including 

satisfaction of its obligations under the S~T OFFSET AGREEMENT, 

a:.y unexercised portion of the JOINT W~TER RIGHTS during the 

INTERIM PERIOD. 

(2) July l 20Q5 and th•rcalt;r. 

KAISER •hall have the firlt priority tor the 

~•• of the JOINT WATER RIGHTS on the KAISER PROPERTY, or in 

fulfillment of its obligations under the SALT OFFSET AGREEMENT, 

f:om July 1, 2005 and thereafter (the •rtNAL PERIOD•), provided: 

(1) ~ith re1pect to its uee to fulfill ita obligationa under the 

SALT OFFSET AGREEMENT, KAISER shall first exhaust any water it 

may have in it• stora;e account &nd then shall have pyt to 

beneficial use on the KAISER PROPERTY, or used in fulfillment of 

its salt offset obligation•, its :ight to the 1000 acre feet of 

water referred to in paragraph 3{bl above before making any usa 

o! _the JOINT WATER RIGh~S and (2) vith respect to ita use en the 

~ISER PROPERTY, KAISER shall first exhau't its right to the 1000 

acre feet referred to at paragraph l(b) above and then any water 

th~t it may have in its atorage account before making any uac of 

the JOINT WATER RICH7S. CSI 1hall have th• righ~ to use any 

portion of the JOINT WATER RIGHTS not used by KAISER during the 
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FINAL PERIOD. KAISER. shall have the right to c:nry over .and 

store !or its sole benefit any unexercised portion oC the :01~ 

WATER RIGHTS during the FINAL PERICD. 

(JI KAISER's use of the JOINT WAOER RIGH~S. 

and any water carried over and stored for KAISER'S benefit as a 

re,ult cf the JOINT WATER RIGHTS, is •ubject to KAISER's 

obligation& under the WATER RIGHTS AGREEMENT. 

Dated: -~Oc~t~o!!bO!•::r-'5!.__, 19 9 5 KAISER VENTURES I HC. 

Cued: ------• 1995 CALIFOI\NIA STEEL INDUSTRIES, INC. 

By: 

AP.PROV!O AS TO FORM: 

Dated: _G_.t_._,.!...,7 __ , U95 &EST, !EST ' KRIEGER 

Sy: ~ (.. lcid......Jt. 
Arthur L. Littleworth 
Anne T. Thomas 
Gene: Ta.na.)l;a 
Attorneys for KAISER 
Ventures, Inc. 

LAW OFFICES OF JOHN 0. ~ruSICK. JR . 
.N\0 ASSOCIATES 

By: 



STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
-'-./ /.Ju c t ... 

COUNTY OF ~A:NGebES 

on 1 9, f...U.V L , 1905 bet ore me, ( -;;~, ,;. )., '}!;-...£~ , 
person& l)'appcand 4L ;~ ?'!· \.g~8 e( , peracnaily lcnown 
to me Co• p=oorqd ro m• en rheH!; ti sadlah·ter')' ... i,..·ncel :::o 
be the pert on(~ whose name• .ae.f •ub•c:ribed to the within 
in:~trument and .acknowledged to me that he/~ executed the same 
in his/~ authorized c:a.pacityf~l. and that by hit/~t~ 
lign.acure W on the instrument the penon~, or the entity upon 
behalf of which the person~ acted, executed the instrument. 

WITNESS my hand and otfic1al seal. 

- '7 • 
'""-. l~a...-.~-·' '.Jt.tu......._ Ttt· vr~ 
Signature o! Notary Public 

• 



WATER aiGHTS AOREEMEh7 

This WATER RIGHTS AGR£EM£h-r is entertd into as of J~e 1, 

1995, by and between Kaiser Ventures Inc. (•~ISER•) and 

California Steel Industries, Inc. (•Cst•J with reference to the 

following facts: 

&~CITALS 

A. From 1J42 until 1983, Kaiser Steel corpcracion 

operaeed a lar;• steel production and processing facility on 

approximately 2 1 000 acrea of land near Fontana, California, owned 

by Kaiser Steel Corporation (the •FONTANA PROPERTY•), Pursuant 

to an Agreement of Purchase and Sale entered into effective &I of 

Au~st 17, 1984, CSI purchased approximately 378 acres of the 

FO~irANA PROPERTY. In 1988 &nd 1989, CSI acquired from third 

?&rties approximately 43 and 29 acres, respectively, of property 

previously owned by Kaiser Steel Corporation and comprising a 

portion of the FONTANA PROPERTY. The 371, tJ and 29 acres of the 

FONTANA PROPERTY formerly owned by Xaiser Steel Corporation and 

no~ owned by CSl are hereinafter collectively referred to aa the 

•CSI PROPERTY.~ 

B. Pu~auant to the judgment (the ~1978 JUDGMENT•) in 

Cb4ng Baain Hunieipal W•t•r p4a;riet y City gf Ching ;t al 

San Bernardino Superior Ccurt, Caae No, RCV 51010 Cthe •wATER 



CASE•), non-~gricultural overlying rights to the baneficial use 

ol 2,930.274 acre teet of water annually from the safe yield of 

the Chino groundwater basin was decreed as set for:~ at page 50, 

line 9 of.Exhibit •o• to the 1978 ~ lthe "WAT£R RIGHTS"). 

The WATER RIGHTS are more specifically described· in Section 

II.B.a and Exhibits •o• and "G" of the 1918 ~. 

c. KAISER baa entar•d i~to Chino Basin Local Storage 

Agree~ent• 9.0 and 9.1. which permit tha storav• of a total of 

JO,OOO &era feet of overlying water ri~hts carried over from 

preceding yaara. la of June JO, 199,, 21,041,61 acre teet o! 

water were in atorage under those contracts and 2,930.27' acre~ 

teet of water waa held as carryover water. Thoae contracts have 

expired &nd, as of the date of this WATER RIGHTS ACKNOWLEDGMENT, 

~ISEA is attemptiDg to renew or to replace thoae contracts. ~ 

u .. cl her.in, "the term •LOCAL STORACE AGRl:EMENTS• refers to t.oc&l 

Storage·Agraemacta 9.0 and J.l, as well as to any renewala or 

replacemants of thole agreements that KAISER may obtain. 

D. From 1914 throu,h the date of this WATER RIGHTS 

ACXNOWLEDGKEh~. est· haa opera:ed a steal processing plant on the 

CSI PROPERTY. From 1!14 through Che date ot this MATER liGHTS 

l~CCHEh~, XAIS£R delivered watar to CSI pursu&nt to cartain 

utility services agraa•ants. 

E. On or about Au~st 25, 1992 1 est and the Chino 

Balin Water.aater (the •wATERMASTER•) !ilad & "Joint Motion to 

Interpret, Enforee, Carry-out, Modify, Amand or Amplify the 
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has not rul~d on the EXHIBI~ 0 MOTION pending i~s ruling on the 

JOINT MOTION. 

F, On Oc:':;Ober U, U93, the California Regional Water 

Quality Control Board, SAnta Ana Region tche •RWQCB~l adopted 

Resolution No. 93•12, which allowed XAISER to fulfill certain 

groundwater remediation obligation• deecribed therein by 

participating in a desalter project being undertaken by the Santa 

Ana Watershed Project Authority pursuant to the terms of a Salt 

Offset Agreement (the •sALT OFFSET AGREEM!NT~). CSI objected to 

the Resolution and, on or about March 10, 1994 1 brought an action 

to conceit the Resolution and the SALT OFFSET AGREEMENT, such 

action being entitled C•lifgrpia Sttol Indu:tri;p. Ins v 

Ca1i 4gtn!a gogipnal Water Quality Contrgl Bo•rd Santa ;na 

&As1Qn, San Bernardino County Superior Court Caae No. scv 10862 

(the •SALT OFFSET ACTION•), The SALT OFFSeT ACTION hae been 

d.i•mJ.aud. 

G. KAtSE~ ha• entered into Chino Basin Local storage 

Agreements 9.0 and 9.1, which permit the storase of a total of 

30,000 acre feet of overlying water rightJ carried over from 

preceding years. Ae of June JO, 1994, 21,046,61 acre feet o! 

water were in atoraqe ·under thou contractl ancl 2, 930.274 .ac:-e­

feet of water waa hel4 as carryover water. Thoaa contract• have 

expired and, as of the date of this WATER RIGHTS AGREEMENT, 

KAISER is attempting to renew or to replace those contracts. AJ 

used. herein, the term MLQCAL STORACE AGREEMENTS~ rafars to Local 

• 3. 



Stcn.ge Agreements 9 .• 0 and 9.1, as well as to any renewals or 

replacements of thoee agreements that KAISER may obtain. 

H. concurrently with their execution of this WATER 

RIGHTS AGREEMENT, the partiee are entering into a •settlement 

Agreement• lor the purpose of re•olving a number of disputes as 

between them (the •sETTLEMENT AGREEMENT•). 

I. The parties would like to compromise and settle 

their disputes concerning CSI's &nd KAISER'• entitlement to 

certain of the WATER RICHTS and the propoaed amen~entl to the 

Wate~aater Rulee and Regulation• currently being litigated in 

the HATER CASE ac a- reault of the JOINT MOTION and the EXHIBIT G 

HOTION. 

In coapromiae of the di.putea between the parties 

regarding the ownership and use of the ~TER RIGHTS, includin9 

all carryover and atorage right• aaeoci&ted therewith, &nd in 

cor.ai~eration ot the mu~ual promiaea aet forth in the SETTLEMENT 

4\GR.!:E'.MEN'l' and in this WATEJ\ RIGHTS ACP.EEMEN'l', the pa:-ties agree 

a11 follows: 

1. tns;grp9nr1gn gr defined teen. 

Except 11 expli~itly eet forth herein, each o! the 

term• defined in the SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT and. the exhibit• to the 

SETTLEMENT AGJU:EMEN'I' u .. d in thh WATiR RIGHTS AGREEMENT •h•ll 

have the meaning ascribed to them in the SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT and 

the exhibit' to the SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT. 

·•. 



2, Appp4ntmcnt pt £•£tOw, 

Concurrently with their execution of thit WATEa 

RIGHTS ~GREEMENT, the partie• hereto shall execute escrow 

instructions, in th8 form attached to the SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT as 

txhibit •2,~ appointing State Street lank and Trust ot 

California, N.A. [•ESCRoW HOLDER•l to act &8 the ••crow holder 

under the terms of thia WATER RIGHTS ~REEHENT. 

), Allgcat!pn qt W!TtB RTQHT$. 

In compromise of the dispute• between the parties, 

including their ~laimed entitlement to beneficially use the WATER 

RIGHTS and. carryover and storage right• •••ociated therewith, &nd 

in consideration of the mutual covenant• ••t forth in the 

SETTL&~NT AGREEMENT, concurrently with their execution of this 

WATER AIGHTS AGR£EMENT, KAISER and CSI shall execute and deliver 

to ESCROW HOLDER a •Water Right• Acknowledgment• in the form 

attached hereto at Exhibit •A• (the 'WATER RIGHTS 

ACXNOWLSDGKENT'), Within aeven (7) daya ot thia WATER RIGHTS 

AGREEMENT becoming effective, ESCROW ROLD!R 1hall deliver t~a 

WATER RIGHTS ACKNOWLEDGMENT to CSI, which may than ~•cord the. 

WATER R!CHTS ACKNOWLEDGMENT in the Official Recorda of the County 

Recorder of san Bernardino County, .California and otherwise 

proeeed in accordance with the lt71 JUDOMENT by filing the WATER 

RICHTS ACKNOWLEDGMENT with WATERMASTER. 

-s-



4. A,SSICNMENT gC WATER RlGHTS, 

Immediately after executing this WAT!R RIGHTS 

AGREEMENT, the parties will·jointly undertake to en:er into an 

appropriate agency agreemer.t, purauant to Paragraph 6 of Exhibit 

•o• of the 1978 JUDGMENT, and the rules and regulations of 

WATERHAST&R, and consistent with the- proviaiona of this WA1£R 

RIGHTS AGREEMENT and th~ WATER RIGHTS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT respecting 

the use and priorities of the •Joint Water Right•• described in 

the WATER RIGHTS ACKNOWLEDCMENT (the •JOINT WATER RIGHTS•!, with 

the san Gabriel Valley Water Company (the •WATER COMPANY•), 

pursuant to which1 

a. the PARTIES shall assign the JOINT WATER 

RlGhiS to the WATER COMPANY for a period ending upon June 30, 

2005, and 

b. the WATER COMPANY ahall: 

(1) provide water service to the overlying 

lands of CSI and KAISER, subject to the provisions of paragraph 

4(b) (1) of the W~TEA RIGHTS ACKNOWLEDGMENT, and 

(l) pay to KAISER an amount equal to at 

least 90\ of the then-current replenishment char;e for the CHINO 

BASIN for 8Uch portion of the JOINT WATER RIGHTS as may be used 

by CSI or KAISER. 

In the event such an agency aqreement is not 

consu~~ated with the WATER COMPANY, CSI ahall pay KAISER an 

amounc equal to 90\ of the then·current repleniahment charge for 

_,-



che CHINO BASIN tor all or any portion o! the JOI~ WATER RICKTS 

used by CSl on it• lands. 

A copy of this WATER·R!GKTS AGREEMENT and of the 

WATER RIGHT ACJCNOWLEDGMENT ~h&ll be delivered to WAttRMASTER by 

CSI and KAISER, with directions to modify WATERMASTER'a records 

in accordance therewith. CSI and XAISER 1hall jointly request 

that WATERMASTER correct its recorda to reflect the allocation of 

water set forth i= the WATER·RIGHTS ACKNOWLEDGMENT. 

bv KAISER, 

CSi and XAISER agree that, from 1984 tbrough 1994, 

all of the water ~elivered to CSI by KAISER was derived from 

either KAISER's righ~• as a shareholder of Fontana Union Mutual 

Water Company or from the •cs1 Water Right•• as described in the 

WATER R.IGMTS ACJCNC»fLZDCMENT (the •est WATEJl JliGHTS•), or ~oth, 

To the extent that the water prod.uco·ct and «!elivered. by JCAISER to 

CSI was derived from the CSI WATER RIGHTS, or est•• stored water 

resulting from the CSI WATER RIGHTS, such water wa• delivared by 

KAISER to CSI at CSI's requelt and on CSI'e behalf, 

7, Effect of W&TEB RICHTS AHBEEMENT upon prigr w•tcr 

sharqe;g, 

Notwithat&nding th• proviaion• of thi1 WATER 

RIGHTS AGREEHEh~ and the WATER RIGHTS ACKNOWLEDGMENT, neither 

KAIS!R nor est ahall be entitled to any adjustment• to previously 
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billed rat•• &nd cha:gc~ for past deliveries of wacer to CSI ·by 

KAISER. 

8. (1). WAin R!GHIS dafipf:d by lUB .nJOOM""Nt. 

The WATER RIGHTS are subj~ct to the provisions of 

the 1378 JUDGMENT, which defines and limit• their use. Nothing 

in this WATER JUGKTS AGREEMENT or the WATEll RIGKTS 

ACKNO~~ is inten4ed to change or modify the nature or use 

of the WATER RIGHTS in a manner inconsistent with the 1978 

Jl.'OOMEN'r . 

9. P•rfQC!'C'C gf St,t.t OffSU .lGUf:M~NJ'. 

a. XAISER acknowledge~ its obligations, pursuant 

to the. terms of the SALT OFFSET AGR!&MZNT, to abandon to the 

WATERMASTER 1,000 acre•feet of water a year tor 25 years to 

utis'fy the replenh!uaer..t. obligation of the SAHPA desalter 

project. KAISER an~ CSI agree that XAISER'S obligation to 

abandon water to WATZRHASTiA hereunder •hall be an obli~ation 

expreaaly made fer the benefit of WATERMAStER ~d enforceable by 

WATE~TEA pur1uant. to the continuing jurild1ction of ~he Court 

under the 1'78 JUDGMENT, The parties agree that the obligations 

of KAISER to WATERMASTER un~er thia agreement ahall bo binding 

upon KAISLR'a •ucceaaora and aaaigna. 

b. rn partial tatitfaction c! ita obligacions 

\L~der the SALT OFFSET AGREEMENT, on or before Ccce~er 1, 1995, 

KAISER th&ll irrevocably abandon ~o che WATERHASTER at 1eaat 

11,000 acre feet of ita stored water for the purpose of 

-·-



satisfyinq the replenishment obligation of the SAWPA ~esalcer 

project. 

c. To the extent that CSI does r.ot make use of 

the JOINT WATER RIGHTS, as defined in :he ~ATEl RIGHTS 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT, during the I~~RIH PERIOD, •a defined therein, 

KAISER shall eitherr 

(1) irrevccably abandon said water to the 

WATERMAsTER for the purpose of satisfyin~ the replenishment 

obligaticn of the SAWPA desalter project or 

(2) •~ore said water under the LOCAL STORAGE 

AGREEMENTS and •ceoun~ for the •torage of such water separately 

from the remainder of the water stored under ~he LOCAL STORAGE 

AGREEMENTS. 

d. To the extent :hat KAISER has not already 

fulfilled all of its obli:ations to provi~e water to the SAWPA 

desalter project, during the FINAL P£RIOD, •• that term is 

defined in the WATER RIGHTS ACXNOw-~DGMENT, KAISER •~all eitherr 

(1) ir:evoca~ly ab~ndon to the WATERMASTER 

for the purpose of satisfying the replenishment obligation of the 

SAWPA desalter projec~ the water to which it 1~ entitled by 

reason of the JOINT ~TER RIGHTS or 

(2) store eaid water under the LOCAL STORAGE 

AGaEEMENTS and account tor :he •torage of auch water separately 

f=om the remainder of the water stored under the LOCAL STORAGE 

AGREEMENTS. 

-·-



e. To the exc•nt that KAlS£R elects to store 

water as provided at paragraphs '(c) (2) and 9(d) (2) of this WATER 

RIGHTS AGREEME~, KAISER shall abandon a suffiei•nt quantity of 

said water to the WAT~~TER !or the purpose of satisfying the 

replenishment obligation of the SAWPA desalt•r proJect. at or 

before the tima that it ie obligatld to provide such water under 

the SALT OFFSET AGREEM~NT, so as to satisfy its obligaticns under 

the SALT OFFSET ACRE~~NT at or before the tim• that said 

obligations are due. 

10. Court approval gf W!TFB BIGKT9 AGREEMENT, 

Within thirty days following their execution of 

this WATER RIGHTS AGREEMENT, th• PARTIES shall jointly petition 

the court having jurisdiction ov•r the ~~TER CASE for an order: 

a. approving this WATER RIGHTS AGREEMENT, 

b. de~=eeing CSI't exclusive right to the 

be~eficial u&e of the CSI WATE~ RIGA7S and the parties' mutual 

riqr.~s :c the ben•!icial use of the JOINT WATER RIGHTS as 

~rovided in the WATtR RIGHTS ACXNOh~£DGMENT, ar.d 

c. approving KAISER'• abandon~ent of 18,000 aere 

feet of its stored ~ater to the WATERMAST£R fer the SAWPA 

Cesalter projeet a• de•cribed at paragraph '(bl if this WATER 

RIGh"TS AGREEMENt. 

Pending the entry of aucb an order, the partie• •hall request 

that the court having juri5diceion over the WATER CASE etay all 

F~oceeCinse with re9FeC~ to the JOINT MOTION and the EXHIBIT G 

·10-
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MOTION. Upqn ~he entry of ~ final order •• ••t forth abov8, and 

all of the conditions to the effectivenett of the SETTLEMENT 

AGRE~~!NT having been satisfied, CSI shall execute a •Notice of 

Withdrawal of Motion• with respect to the JOINT MOTION and the 

EXHIBIT G MOTION in the form attached hereto as EXhibit •s. 

11. cond1rfgn tg eftectivene•a p! RATER RigHTS 

AQBEtM~NT. 

This WATER RlGHTS AGREEMENT shall become effective 

upon the entry of an order of the Court in the WATER CASE 

approving this WATER RIGHTS AGREEMENT &I provided herein. 

12. Adv1co of counsel. 

The PARTIES repretenc and warrant th~t they hav• 

sought ar.d obtained the adviCe and counsel of their a'ttorneys 

with respect to thie WATER K!GHTS AGREEMENT. 

13. Amendment, 

Thb WATER JUCHTS AGREEM£N7 ca.nnot be mo'clified 

except by written document 1igned by all of the PARTIES, 

14. Chats• of laws. 

This WATER RIGKTS"AGRE£M!HT shall in all respects 

be interp~eted, enforced, and governed by and under the internal 

law~ of the State of California. 

15. Xntttpttt•;ion qf WATER RIGHTS AGREEMJNT. 

Thie WATER RIGHTS AGREEMENT ha• baen mutually 

drafted. The language of thi• WATE~ RIGHTS AGREEMENT •hall be 



~or.stru~d as a whol~ according to a fair meanir.g, An4 not 

strictly for or against any of the partie•. 

The parties shall each bear their own respective 

attorneys• fees and coaca in connection with the JOINT MOTION, 

the £XHI8lT G MOTlON &n4 the preparation of this WATER RIGHTS 

AGJU:E.'IEIIT • 

In the event that either of the parties breaches 

thic WATER RIGHTS AGREEMENT, the bre~ching party cr parties ahall 

pay each prevailing party all coste of any action or proceeding 

tor damages and/or enforce~ent, including reasonable attorney's 

fees and ccsts. 

u. rntcarat1on. 

This WATER RIGHTS AGREEMENT h part of the 

~ETTLC:."'E:NT AGREEM!NT and 1.1 aubj ect to it• termll and. conditions. 

Except as explicitly eet forth in the SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT, this 

WATER RIGHTS AGREEMENT conltitutea the final and complete 

agreement of the parties hereto with reepect to the subject 

matter hereof and supersedes all prior or contemporaneous 

negotiations, promi1es, covenant•, agreements or representations 

concerning &ny matt•r• directly. indirectly or colla~erally 

related to tbe subject .atter ot thi• WATSR RIGHTS AGREEMENT. 

The parties hereto have expre•ely and intentionAlly included in 

thie WATER. Jl!CHTS AC;l\E.EMENT And the SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT all 



col!Ateral or additional agreements which may, in any ~ann~r. 

touch or relAte to any of the subject matter of thi• W~TER RIGHTS 

AGREEMENT· and, therefore, all promises, covenants and agreements, 

collateral or otherwise, are includ~d her~in and therein. It is 

the intention of the partie• to this W~TER RIGHTS AGREEMENT that 

it and the SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 1hall con•titute an integration 

of all their agree11e11;t1, ·and each undernands that in the event 

ot any subaequent litigation, controversy or dispute concerning 

any of itl terma, conditions or provisions, no party ~ereto thall 

be permitted to off~r or introduce any oral or extrinsic evidence 

concerning any other collateral or oral agreement between the 

. parties not included herein or in the SETTLEMENT ACREEMENT. 

U. Caunterparta .. 

Thia WATER RIGHTS AGREEMENT may be executed in 

counterparts by the PARTIES and thall become effective and 

binding at •uch time as all of the PARTIES have •igned a 

counterpart of this WATER RIGh~S AGREEMENT. 

WHEREFORE, the parties hereto have execuced this WATER 

~IGHTS ACREEMENT as of the date and year set forth above. 

Dated: October 5 . lUS KAISER VENTURES INC. 

By:~),., ;0:'~,, 
' 

Dated~ 1995 CALIFORNIA ST E XNf>USTRIES, 

By~ 

(Signature• continued to next page) 

~1)~ 

INC. 



APPROVED AB TO FORM z 

onea. ~cr IJ 

Dated: 

, lUS 

• 1995 

BEST, BEST ' XRIEGtR 

Syt 
Arthur L. Llttieworth 
Mne T. ThoMS 
Cane Tanaka. 
Attorney• for KAISER 
Ventures, Inc:. 

MUSICK. JR. 



KAISER VENTURES INC. 

ELECTION TO ABANDON WATER 
TO WATERMASTER 

RECITALS 

1. Pursuant to the case entitled Chino Basin Mun!sjpal Water D!strjct 
v CjN of Chino eta!, Case No. RCV 51010 (Formerly Case Number SCV 
164327), January 30, 1978, hereafter'Chlno Judgment•, rights to the use of 
water in the Chino Groundwater Basin were adjudicated to various entitles, and 
the Chino Basin Watermaster was appointed to administer the judgment subject 
to the jurisdiction of the court. 

2. Under the Chino Judgment, Kaiser Ventures Inc. rKatser1 has an 
adjudicated right to the safe yield of the Chino Groundwater Basin of 2,930.274 
acre-feet annually, and Is a member of the Overlying (Non-Agricultural} Pool. In 
addition to Its share of the safe yield, Kaiser also has rights to water held 
pursuant to storage agreements with tho Watermastor, derived from Hs 
unexercised rights. Kaiser has 21,046.61 acre·feet of water In storage and 
2,930.274 held as carryover water wRh Watermaster as of June 30, 1994. 

3. Paragraph 6 of Exhibit 'G' of the Chino Judgment provides that 
Overlying Non-Agricullural rights are appurtenant to the land and are only 
assignable with the land for overlying use, subJect to an exception not relevant 
here. Therefore, Kaiser cannot directly transfer or assign its water rights except 
in accordance with the provisions of the Chino Judgment 

4. Paragraph 61 of the Chino Judgment provides that loss of water 
rights through abandonment, forfeiture, or otherwise can only be accomplished 
by a written election of the owner of the right filed with the Watermaster, or by· 
court order. 

5. On October 21, 1993, Kaiser entered Into a Settlement Agreement 
wilh the Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region, (Salt Offset 
Agreement), in which, among other things, Kaiser agreed to execute a written 
election to abandon 1000 acre~feet of water annually from its storage accounts 
for 25 years, if the Chino Basin Watermaster determi'ned that such abandoned 
water could be used to satisfy lhe replenishment obligalions of the Santa Ana 
Watershed Project Authority Desalter Project rDesalter'}. 



6. On September 28, 1995,the Advisory Committee of the Chino 
Basin Watermaster recommended approval of Resolution 95-3, accepting 
Kaise(s abandonment of water and applying it for the use of the Desalter as 
replenishr;nent water, subject to approval of the court. On October 18, 1995. the 
Chino Basin irvatermaster approved the resolution, subject to approval by the 
court in the Chino Judgment. 

7. Kaiser now desires to execute a written abandonment of 25,000 
acre-feet of water in accordance with the Salt Offset Agreement, contingent on 
the Watermaster obtaining court approval of Resolution 95-3. Concurrently 
herewith, Kaiser and California Steel Industries, Inc. are enterir:~g into a "Water 
Rights Agreement• and a Water Rights Acknowledgment• to resolve their 
dispute relating to water rights, storage rights and carryover rights accorded 
under the Chino Judgment. 

ELECTION TO ABANDON STORED WATER 

8. Recitals 1-7 are incorporated in, and made a part of this Election to 
Abandon Water. 

9. Kaiser hereby agrees and elects to abandon to Watermaster a total 
of 25,000 acre-feet of water over a period of time not to exceed 25 years from 
the date at which court approval of Resolution 95-3 Is obtained, in accordance 
with Kaise(s commitment under the Salt Offset Agreement and pursuant to 
Resolution 95-3 of the Chino Basin Watermaster. Kaiser further agrees that this 
Election to Abandon Water shall be an obligation owed to Watermaster and 
enforceable pursuant to the continuing jurisdiction of the Court In the Chino 
Judgment. 

10. Kaiser will implement paragraph 9 above by abandoning specific 
amounts of water on an annual basis by means of written notice to the 
Watermaster, in amounts which will be no less than 1,000 acre-feet a year, 
provided that Kaiser may choose to abandon larger amounts of water In any 
year, and such larger amounts, to the extent they exceed 1,000 acre-feet, shall 
reduce or eliminate the 1,000 acre-feet per year obligation for future years. Such 
abandoned water shall be water held by Kaiser in local storage agreements with 
Watermaster or water to which it is entitled pursuant to water rights recognized 
under the Chino Judgment and accorded to It pursuant to the Water Rights 
Agreement and the Water Rights Acknowledgment. 

11. Each year Kaiser shall file a statement with Watermaster indicating 
the following: 

(a) The amount of water which Kaiser elects to abandon to 
Watermaster that fiscal year. 



{b) An accounting of how much water. in total has been 
abandoned to Watermaster in accord.ance with this Election. Any required 
statement shall be filed at or before the time required by the Rules and 
Regulations of !he Chino Basin Watermasler for the filing by members of the 
Overlying (Non-Agricuilural) Pool of the final quarterly reports. For !he first 18 
years of operation pursuant to this Election, the requirement of this paragraph 11 
for a statement is satisfied by the statement of abandonment contained in 
paragraph 12 below. 

12. For the year 1995-96, Kaiser elects to abandon 18,000 acre-feet of 
water to Watermaster currently held by it ln Storage Accounts with Watermaster 
in furtherance of the Salt Offset Agreement Said abandonment shall be 
effective as of the date Court approval of Resolution 95-3 is obtained. 

13. Kaiser requests that the Watermaster file this Election to Abandon 
with the Court and provide Kaiser and the Regional Water Quality Control Board, 
Santa Ana Region, with a wrinen acceptance of the abandonment. 

Executed on October ,, 1995. 

KAISER VENTURES INC. 

~,..;/~. (k .• CFO 
By: 

Agreed to and accepted on ~.81995. 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 



AGREEMENT REGARDING AN ALTERNATIVE 
WATER SUPPLY SOURCE FOR THE REPLENISHMENT 

OBLIGATION OF THE CHINO BASIN DESALTER 

The California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region 
("RWQCB"), the Chino Basin Watermaster ("Watermaster"), the Chino Basin 
Appropriative Pool, the Chino Basin Overlying (Agricultural) Pool, and the 
Chino Basin Overlying (Non~Agricultural) Pool hereby enter Into the following 
Agreement: 

WHEREAS the Chino Basin Watermaster was appointed on January 27, 
1978, under the Judgment in Case No. RCV 51010 (formerly Case No. SCV 
164327) entitled Chjnp Basjn Municipal Water pjstrict y Cjtv of Cbjoo eta! 
(the" Judgment"), with powers to levy and conect administrative and 
replenishment assessments necessary to replace water produced from the 
Chino Basin in excess of Safe Yield allocations and to cover the cost of 
administration of the Judgment; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Judgment the water producers in l~e Chino 
Basin were organized into three Pools, consisting of the Appropriative Pool, the 
Overlying (Agricultural) Pool, and the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool; and 

WHEREAS the RWQCB intends to mandate salt offset requirements for 
Basin clean-up on the Overlying (Agricultural) Pool members; and 

WHEREAS the parties hereto are endeavoring to facilitate the 
development and construction of a desalter project to be constructed under 
Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority's Project Agreement 14 (the "Desalter") 
for the purpose of removing high-salinity/nitrate groundwater to stabilize and 
eventually improve water quality in the Chino Basin: and 

WHEREAS a Desalter is necessary to effect cleanup of the Chino Basin 
as required by the RWQCB; and 

WHEREAS operation of the Desalter will require production of water, by 
pumping groundwater from the Chino Basin, removing excess salts from the 
water, making the reclaimed water available for use, and placing the resulting 
brine in the Santa Ana Regional Interceptor line for disposal outside of the 
Chino Basin; and 
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WHEREAS the Desalter has no Safe Yield allocation in Chino Basin and 
all water produced by the Desalter must be replenished; and 

WHEREAS due to the replenishment obligation, the Desalter will not be 
economically: feasible for an uncertain period of time unless alternatives are 
found to offset said replenishment water obfl!lalion; and 

WHEREAS the Watermaster has adopted Resolution 93-10-1 regarding 
the supply of replenishment water to be used to meet the replenishment water 
obligation resulting from the Desalter; and 

WHEREAS the Waterrnaster has developed a list of various 
replenishment water sources to meet the replenishment obligation of the 
Desalter as shown on Exhibit •A• attached hereto; and 

WHEREAS on or about October21, 1993, Kaiser Resources, Inc. (now 
known as Kaiser Ventures, Inc.) rKalserj, a party to the Judgment, and the 
RWQCB entered into '" agreement (the ·salt Offset Agreement•) pursuant to 
which Kaiser agreed to make certain payments and to provide water (sufficient 
to remove 4000 tons of salt per year for 25 years) to satisfy a portion of the 
replenishment water obligations of the Desalter; and 

WHEREAS on or about October 18, 1995, in partial satisfaction of its 
. obligations under the Salt Offset Agreement, Kaiser executed an Election to 
Abandon Water to Watermaster pursuant to which Kaiser agreed to abandon to 
Watennaster rights to 1,000 acre feet of water per year for 25 years (and made 
an Initial abandonment of 18,000 acre feet of water) for the purpose of 
satisfying a portion of the replenishment water obligations of the Desalter; and 

WHEREAS the partles hereto have proposed that Watermaster supply 
up to 12,000 acre feet per year of replenishment water pursuant to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement; and 

WHEREAS the Watermaster has stated that at current rates the value of 
12,000 acre feet per year is at least $2.7 million up to $19.2 million each year, 
and 

WHEREAS the parties hereto wish to enter Into this Agreement to 
memorialize the obligations which they have undertaken: 



NOW, THEREFORE the parties hereto do hereby agree as follows: 

1. The Watermaster will provide up to 12,000 acre feet per year of 
the replenishment water obligation resulting from operations of the Desalter, 
subject to Section 11 hereof. The replenishment water sources stated on 
Exhibit "A"will be used by Watermaster to meet up to 12,000 acre feet per year 
of the replenishment water obllgaUon resulting from operation of the Desalter, 
subject to Section 11 hereof. The 1,000 acre feet of water per year abandoned 
by Kaiser pursuant to lis Election to Abandon Water to Watermaster shall be 
part of such 12,000 acre feet Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to 
release Kaiser from any of Its obligations under the Salt Offset Agreement or to 
release Kaiser or Watermaster from any of its obligations under the Election to 
Abandon Water to Watermaster. 

2. Watermaster will have no obligation to supply any replenishment 
water in excess of 12,000 AF in any one year. Neither Watermaster nor any of 
the Pool~ created pursuant to the Judgment will be required by the RWQCB to 
make any contribution, lndudlng any contnbution of water, water rights, or 
cash, to contribute to: (1) removal of satts or nitrates deposited In the Chino 
Basin prior to the date of this Agreement, and (2) removal of salts or nHrates 
contributed by agricuHuralsources subsequent to the date of this Agreement. 
This shall not limit the RWQCB's authority to require cleanup by specific 
dischargers of nonagrtcuttural plumes of salts or nitrates, such as those from 
Kaiser, Chino Basin Municipal Water District facilities, or other regulated or 
unregulated nonagricultural facilities. 

3. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be construed to limit in 
any way the authority of the RWQCB to Issue, Impose and/or enforce waste 
discharge requirements for any agricultural operation within the Chino Basin. 
However, with regard to routine agricultural operations the RWQCB will not 
require or seek mitigation, Including payment of any monies or provision of 
replenishment water, for deposit of salts or nitrates in the Chino Basin 
groundwater outside of such enforcement of waste discharge requirements. 
The RWQCB will adopt guidance at a later date defining waste discharges from 
routine agricultural operations. It is understood that the Regional Board, 
following public hearings, may modify the waste discharge requirements and 
that the modified requirements may be different or more stringent than those 
currently in place. 

4. The legal rights and remedies of the parties to the Judgment to 
address the pollution of the Chino Basin groundwater or to require any 
regulatory agency, Including the RWQCB, to fullill its duties with respect to any 



pollution of the Chino Basin groundwater, except as released herein, shall not 
be impaired by this Agreement. 

5. Costs associated with securing the sources of replenishment 
water set forth in ExhibH 'A' and satisfying the replenishment obligation of the 
Desalter win be of two types: (1) costslhat are annualln nature and (2) oosls 
that may be Incurred to offset a specific replehlshment water obligation once H 
is determined there Is a deficiency. Costs that are annual In nature (such as 
maintenance, Improvement or conveyance costs assodated with spreading 
additional runoff or some quantity of reclaimed water) wfll be assessed by 
Watermaster as estabOshed In Section 6 of this Agreement and recovered 
annually. Prior to the Initial year of DesaHer operation, an estimate will be 
made of these costs and they will be presented during the budget process for 
assessment during the Initial year of operation and annually thereafter. The 
Appropriative Pool shall decide which sources of replenishment water will be 
developed and therefore assessed. Wth regard to offsetting the specific 
replenishment water obligation of the DesaHer, Watermaster wfll first determine 
If the replenishment water obngatlon exceeds the wat8r developed from the 
replenishment water sources as stated In Exhibit 'A' based on the Information 
available each year during the budget process. If there Is a replenishment 
water obligation, Watermaster will canyover the deficiency for the first fiVe 
years of Oesarter operation. In the Sixth year of Desalter operation, a 
determination wm be made whether the replenishment water obligation from the 
first five years of Desalter operation Is greater than the replenishment water 
developed from the replenishment water sources stated In Exhibit 'A. • If the 
replenishment water obligation Is greater, Watennaster may purchase 
additional replenishment water to satisfy such replenishment water obRgatlon, 
or may make a detenninalion as to whether there are any other sources of 
replenishment water that have not yet been utiOzed to offset the replenishment 
water obligation of the Desalter. If addHional replenishment water cannot be 
developed, a special assessment may be levied as established In Section 6 of 
this Agreement. 

6. The annual and special assessments wiD be levied 50% based on 
the prior years' Appropriative Pool total agricultural transfers, and 50% based 
on the prior years' Appropriative Pool total production. The annual and special 
assessment costs wfll be reduced by any amount covered by MWO•s 
Groundwater Recovery Program. The Overlying (Agricultural) Pool and the 
Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool shan not be assessed for the costs Identified 
in Section 5 hereinabove. 



7. The quantity of water derived from each source specified in 
Exhibit •A• is anticipated to be in the range of that shown for each source in 
Exhibit ·s.· 

8. Alter Kaiser is given salt removal rights of 4000 tons per year for 
20 years, the Desalter replenishment water obligation offset provided by this 
Agreement shall be considered the total contiibution by the Overlying 
(Agricullural) Pool to the Desalter. This contribution shall satisfy salt offset 
requirements mandated for Basin clean-up on the Overlying (Agricultural) Pool 
members by the RWQCB, W the Overlying (Agricultural) Pool reasonably utilizes 
the Chino Basin co-compostlng facllily. Subject to Paragraph 3 of this 
Agreemen~ the RWQCB further agrees that those parties to the Judgment 
which are members ofthe Overlying (Agricultural) Pool, as such parties are 
identified in the Judgmen~ shall have no further liabilily or responsibilily for 
mitigating any adverse impacts of salts or nitrates in the Chino Basin 
groundwater. The RWQCB and the Overlying (Agricultural) Pool and Its 
members expressly agree not to assert or demand that any portion of the water 
supplies of the Chino Basin over and above the 12,000 acre feet per year 
specified In this Agreement should bo dedicated for tho purpose of mitigating 
any adverse Impacts of salts or nitrates In the Chino Basin groundwater. 

9. If more replenishment water Is developed from the sources 
identified in Exhibit •A• than is necessary to meet the replenishment water 
obligaUon of the Desalter, then the excess water will be carried over to offset 
future obligations or may be sold for general replenishment purposes at the 
discretion of the Appropriative Pool. However, the cost of any such water 
purchased by a party within the Appropriative Pool for replenishment purposes 
shall be borne entirely by that pariy and shall not be subject to subsidy 
pursuant to the 85/15 rule. 

10. Nothing herein stated shall be deemed an admission of 
wrongdoing by the producers of water from the Basin regarding water qualify 
degradation currently or historically occurring in Chino Basin. 

11. Watermaster agrees to continue to supply replenishment water 
as required by Section 1 hereof to offset Desalter production for as long as the 
Desalter is operational, to the extent it is necessary to make the cost of the 
product water from the Desalter competitive with the then current market cost 
of a treated replacement water supply from another source. However, Water­
master shall not have an obligation to purchase w'ater to meet Its replenishment 
obligations pursuant to Section 1 hereof after the period of time the Desalter is 
financed or 20 years, whichever is shorter. 



12. This Agreement shall become effective upon its execution by the 
parties hereto and its approval by the Court having continuing jurisdiction with 
regard to the Judgment. 

13. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement among the 
parties with respect to the subject matter hereof. No modification of this 
Agreement shall be valid unless In writing, siQned by all parties hereto, and 
approved by the Court having continuing jurisdiction wtth regard to the 
Judgment. All parties shall be deemed to be the drafters of this Agreement and 
no provision of this Agreement shall be construed against any party as the 
drafter thereof. 

14. This Agreement shalt bind and enure to the benefit of the officers, 
employees, agents, heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns 
of the parties hereto. 

ATTEST: 

L?ld~u 1 uh 11J.. 
syretary 

ATTEST: 

4../?... ..z: {t.,.,./,.._,__ 
~Secretary 

CALIFORNIA REGIONAL WATER 
QUALITY CONTROL BOARD, 
SANTA ANA REGION 

~Y;.1i{f.,. T.'~~ 
Its Chairman 



AtTEST: 

.::1..-..: k;:;; 
Secretary 

ATIEST: 

.:f.-_-~,. 
Secretary 

ATIEST: L. 
L~ 

Secretary 

CHINO BASIN 
APPROPRIATIVE POOL 

By ULh4t ,Q [).,,,.,..,,, 
Edwin D. James;; 

Its Chairman 

CHINO BASIN OVERLYING 
(AGRICULTURAL) POOL 

B~k~(' 
Its Chairman 

CHINO BASIN OVERLYING 
(NON-AGRICULTURAL) POOL 

B~Jt:dtW. -f UUJZ~ 
Stech R. Arbelbide 
Its Vioe Olairman 



EXHIBIT A 

1. lnterceplion of rising water leaving the Basin. 

2. Use of reclaimed water to recharge the Basin. 

3. Water available from either transfers or abandonment by members of the 
Non-Ag Pool. 

4. Water stored in Watermaster accounts. 

5. Other new water introduced into the Basin. (This could Include, but not be 
limited ta: Introduction of Santa Ana River water, Increased inflow from other 
basins, and additional recharge of storm runoff.) 



Exhibit B 
Allocation of Rcpknbhment Sources 

DeN.Itcr Produaion Capacity (mgd) 

Replenishment Obliption (acrc-R) 

Replenishment Sources 

lnlerccptton ofRisin& WaJcr (I) 

Usc of Reclaimed Water to 
Recflar&c Basin (2) 

Water Avai!Hie from either Transfers 
Or At.ndonmcnt by Members of the 
Non-Agricultural Pool; Includes Kaiser(]) 

Wa1cr Scored in Watcrmaster Accounb (4) 

Other New Water lnlroduced 
To the Oasia U} 

Total Available Replenishment 

' 8 

5,591 I,9S7 

1,679-2,239 2,617·3,m 

],000-5,000 J,ooo-5,000 

2,100.3.500 2,100.3,500 

2,000-4,000 2.000-o4,000 

9)27-15,217 10)35-16,630 

16 

17,914 

5.374-7,166 

5,000.7,000 

2,100.3,500 

, .. ._, ... 
4,000.8,000 

17,022-26,213 

Hua: (It ·-1 n..,c of lO 10 40 paccal Oi dn.tlcr ,..,....._; .llso .,_WIIOUI t.in pniOfucc._ ucccdsiJC )'idol 
(2) ·-1111111 .,-lcs- .,.._.. ...... pratnM .a El)' Mil w-e_... [lain iiiiiiW dine Jars ... aptofiD Olhcr 
srradin& .... •IIICCdot:d. 
C))·..- ... llilllleW •*' lril &0 illlu stoncc CCCIIIIIU, ~ rllflls will be .,_rme.5 oM I niC ~ 10 .7!110 1.2!1 ofl9191o 
,,.,..._.(-2.100..:n:-N}'rJof~w*'br-..PuOt 
(41·- "*' cwmody OM~ b)' W~ oli0,9SO 8Cnl·ft spruot owr 20 rurs. 
tSI • &UUmCS ~~tw watcr deYetupl:d r ...... Slum,.,IIH rrdllrp; 1,000 ac:n:-ft IJr oC new Wiler is u.dr:r dcvclupmcnl by CUWCU .. new Uruul 
liftctlbJin 



APPENDIX L-3 

RESOLUTION NO. 96-3 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER TO FINANCIALLY SUPPORT THE 
DEVELOPMENT OF ADDmONAL DESAlTING IN THE CHINO BASIN TO PROTECT THE 

SAFE YIELD OF THE BASIN 

WHEREAS, the Chino Basin Watermaster (Watermaster) was appointed on January 

27,1978, under the Judgment In Case No. RCV 51010 (formerly Case No. SCV 164327) 

entitled Chino Basin Municipal Water District v. City of Chino Et al. (The "Judgment"), with 

powers to levy and coOed reptenlshment assessments necessary to repface water produced 

from the Chino Basin In excess of Safe Yield allocations and to cover the cost of administration 

of the Judgment; and 

WHEREAS, Watermaster has approved an agreement with the CalifQmla Regional 

Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region (RWQCB) to provide 12,000 acre feet of 

replenishment water for the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority's Project Agreement 14 

{Desalter) for the purpose of removing high-salinity/nitrate groundwater to stabilize and 

eventually Improve water quality in the Chino Basin; and 

WHEREAS, although the Desaller win begin to clean-up the southern portion of Chino 

Basin, additional desalting or other technologies may be required in order for agencies to be 

able to develop water in the lower portion of Chino Basin for domestic use and to protect the 

existing Safe Yield of the basin; and 

WHEREAS, desalting is expensive and may not be economically viable if an agency 

must purchase replenishment water to offset production produced through a desalter; 

NOW, THEREFORE the Watermaster does hereby determine as follows: 

, . That when the demand for desalted water in the southern portion of the Chino 

Basin exceeds the 12,000 acre feet produced by the Desalter, Watermaster will provide 

additional replenishment water to offset the replenishment obligation for future desalting 

L-3 
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projects that make economic sense and protect the Safe Yield of the basin. The replenishment 

sources used to offset the replenishment obligation will come from the interception of rising 

groundwater to the Santa Ana River, other water sources. Including reclaimed, developed by 

Watermaster, and may include the purchase of replenishment water. 

2. Watermaster will continue to provide replenishment water to future desalters to 

the extent that the Incremental cost of desalting groundwater Is greater than the cost of 

producing overdraft water that requires no wellhead treatment. 

3. If Watermaster Is required to purchase water to meet the replenishment 

obligation of the future desalters, a special assessment may be levied. 

4. Watermaster hereby expresses suppor1 to the RWQCB In Its attempt to regulate 

polllutlon that makes its way into the Chino Basin, and encourages them to continue that effor1. 

5. That the Secretary Is hereby authorized and directed to transmit cer11ned copies 

of Resolution No. 96-3, to the appropriate agencies. 

APPROVED BY ADVISORY COMMITTEE BY A UNANIMOUS VOTE ON JUNE 26, 
1996. 

AOOPTEO this ~day of -'Ju=ly,_ __ ~· 1996. 

ATTEST: 

J/!__ ;I ~w-
~ecretary 

Ch1no Bas1n Watermaster 



APPENDIX M 

FOURTH AMENDMENT TO THE CHINO BASIN CYCLIC STORAGE AGREEMENT 

This Amendatory Agreement (hereinafter 'Amendmenr) Is made as of January 5, 1996, 

by and be~n the MetropoMan Water District of Southern California (hereinafter 'Metropolitan'), 

the Chino Basin Municipal Water District (hereinafter 'Chino') and the Chino Basin Watermaster 

(hereinafter 'Watermaster'). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, The parties to this Amendment entered into an agreement titled Chino Basin 

Cyclic Storage Agreement (hereinafter, "Agreement'), dated December 4, 1978, for the purpose 

of giving Metropolitan the right to store up to 100,000 acre-feet of State Project water in the Chino 

Basin; 

WHEREAS, the Agreement has been extended by previous amendments to January 5, 

1996; 

WHEREAS, water stored under the Agreement is used to meet Chino's groundwater 

replenishment demands pursuant to specific criteria set forth in Article 6 of the Agreement; 

WHEREAS, under Its terms, the Agreement allows Metropolitan to deliver State Project 

Water to the Chino Basin for spreading and percolation Into the Chino Basin, and such quantities 

of water, less losses, are to be credited by the Watermaster to Metropolitan's Cyclk: Storage 

Account; 

WHEREAS, the parties to the Agreement are reviewing a number of policies and 

procedures that may affect the terms of storage and delivery of water under future amendments 

to the Agreement; 

WHEREAS, the parties to the agreement desire to extend the term of the Agreement one 

year in order to continue the benetils that the Agreement provides while the aforementioned 

review is taking place; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereby enter into this Amendment to the Agreement as 

follows: 

COVENANTS 

1. Article 9 {a) of the Agreement Is hereby amended by extending the term of the 

Agreement an additional one year to January 5, 1997. 

M 



2. This Amendment shall be effective as of the date first above written, and 

Watennaster shall petition the Court for ratification of such approval as a portion of Its next 

Watennaster Annual Report. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Amendment to be duly 

executed by Its authorized offiCers. 

ATIEST: 

,{, J.t.lJI,..U,.,. 
Secretary 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Attorney for Watennaster 

ATIEST: 

,/, K...... E. p.,u 
Executive Secretary 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
Gregory Taylor 
General Counsel 

,/, ~T+ 
General Counsel 

ATIEST: 

,{, Jot. L A ,..U,.,. 
Sec<etar; 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 
AND EXECUTION: 

Attorney for District 

M 

THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

THE METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT OF 
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA 

"'' ,;, wg., fl..,.. 
Deputy General Manager 

(SEAL) 

THE CHINO BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER 
DISTRICT 

(SEAL) 
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Charles Z. Fedak & Co. 
'C.-# 9'....., .<~(-...... 

Orange Valley 
Prolessional Building 
6081 Orange Avenue 
Cypress, California 90630 
(714) 527-1818 
(310) 598-6565 
FAX (714) 527·9154 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS" REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Board of Directors 
Chino Basin Watermaste.. 
Fontana, California 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Chino Basin Watennaster as of and for 
the year ended June 30, 1996, as listed in the accompanying table of contents. These financial 
statements are the responsibility of the Watennaster's management. Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those 
standards require that we plan and perfonn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit incjudes examining, 
on a test basis, evidence supponing the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. an 
audit aJso includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that 
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opiruon, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the financial position of Chino Ba$n Watermaster as of June 30, 1996 and the results of its 
operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles. 

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken 
as a whole. The supplementary information listed in the accompanying table of contents is 
presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial 
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit 
of the basic financial statements, and, in our opinion. is fairly stated in all material respects in 
relation to the financial statements taken as a whole. 

Cypress, California 
October 4, 1996 

Member ot: ArrlfJncan lns/1/ule of ~rtJIIOd PubliC A¢:1J<.Jntants • Califomoa Society of Cer!ll!ed PubliC ACCOIJf1tants 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Comparative Balance Sheet 

June 30, 1996 
With Comparative 1995 Totals 

Assets 

Cash 

Short·term investments 

Accounts receivable 

Prepaid expenses 

Refundable deposits 

Total current assets 

Fixed Assets 

Office fumiture & equipment 

Accumulated depreciation 

Total fixed assets 

Total assets 

ASSETS 

1996 

$162,453 

1,036,639 

515,318 

13,783 

3,120 

$1 731 313 

36,516 

(2,140) 

34 376 

$1,765,689 

LIABILITIES AND RETAINED EARNINGS 

Liabilities 

Unearned revenue 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Retained Eamings 

Unreserved 

Total liabilities and retained earnings 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 

$15,734 

634 107 

$649,841 

1,115 848 

$1,765,689 

1995 

$114,847 

2,788,000 

1,451,276 

3,509 

0 

$4 357 632 

0 

0 

0 

$4,357 632 

$0 

3,012,831 

$3,012,831 

1 344,801 

$4,357,632 
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CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

Comparative Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Retained Eamings 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1996 
With Comparative 1995 Totals 

Operating revenues 

Assessment revenue· 

Replenishmentwater anessments 

Administrative assessments 

Water sales: 

Stored water 

Total operating revenuK 

Operating expenses 
Oirect operating elfpenses: 

Replenit:hment water deii\leries 
W~ter purchases 
Material & supplies 

Pnnting and mailing 
Con:ract laoor and materials 
::ngineerin~ le~ 

Audit fees 
Depreciation 
Legalleet 
Insurance expenses 
Meeting eompensadon 
Other expenses 

Total direct operating 6penses 

Chino Sasln MuniCipal Water District (CBMWO} services contract 

Si!leties, payron burden & overhead 

Matetial and supplies 

Prin~ng and maifing 
legal e:xpenses 

Other e:xpenses 

General and administrative 

Total operating e:xpeMes 

Operating income (lo") 

Nonoperating revenues 

Miscellaneous revenues 

Interest revenue 

Total nonopera~ng revenues, net 

Net 1ncome (loss) 

Retamf;!d earnin~;js at beginning ol year 

Reta•~ed ll<!rnings at end of year 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 

1996 

$713.1552 

551,147 

1 859,291 

3.124.090 

700,957 

1.858,949 
4,017 

13,1561 
256,882 

154,494. 

325 
2,140 

195,711 

11,259 

0 
28,1501 

3,136,996 

279,013 

'" 2.537 

0 

19,859 

5.287 

3,444,018 

(319.928) 

0 

90.975 

90,975 

(22a.953} 

1,344.801 

!1,115,848 

1995 

$95,901 

842,985 

5,813,219 

6,752.105 

95,901 

5,992,320 

1,258 
1,934 

1n,a06 
61,984 

. 3,800 
0 

119,567 
12,221 
2,575 

234,398 

1,20:1 

3,938 

9,841 

7,931 

4,353 

8,756 686 

(4,581) 

5 

68,038 

68,043 

63,462 

1.281,339 

S1.344,B01 
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CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Comparative Statement of Cash Flows 

For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 1996 and 1995 

1996 

Cash Flows from operating activities: 

Operating income (loss) ($319,926) 

Add/( deduct) Items not requiring, Or generating 
cash during the current period: 

Depreciation expense 2,140 
(lncrease)/decrease in accounts receivable 947,844 
(lncrease)/decrease in interest receivable {11 ,686) 
(lncrease)/decrease in prepaid expenses {10,274) 
{lncrease)ldecrease in refundable deposits {3, 120) 
lncrease/(decrease) in unearned revenue 15,734 
Increase/( decrease) in accounts payable and 
accrued liabilities (2,376,724) 
Total adjustments to operating income {loss) !1 ,438,266) 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities {1,758,214) 

Cash flows from Investing activities: 

Interest income from investments 90 975 
Net increase/( decrease) from investing activities 90,975 

Cash applied and other sources: 

Other non..operating expenses/revenues, net 0 
Office furniture and equipment purchases (36,516) 

Net cash provided/( used) from other sources (36,516) 
Net cash provided/(used) by nonoperating activities 54 459 
Net increase/( decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (1,703,755) 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 2,902 647 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $1,199,092 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 

1995 

{$4,561) 

0 
799,221 

13,641 
166 

0 
0 

676 125 
1 691 373 
1,686,792 

68 036 
68,038 

5 
0 
5 

68,043 
1,754,835 

1,148 012 
$2,902,647 
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CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, I996 

(I} Reporting Entity and Summary of Signijlcant Accounting Policies: 

Description of Reporting Entity 

The Chino Bus in Watermaster ("Watennastcr"), was established under a judgment entered in Superior Court of 
the State of California for the County of San Bernardino as a result of Case No. WCV5!0l0 (formerly Case No. 
SCVJ64327) entitled "Chino Basin Municipal Water District v. City of Chino ct a!", signed by the Honor11ble 
Judge How:~rd B. Wiener on January 27, 1978. The efTcctive dote of this judgment for accounting and operations 
was July I, 1977. 

Pursullnt to the judgment, the Chino Basin Municipal Water District (CBMWD) five (5) member Board of 
Directors is appointed "W:~tcnnastcr" to administer and enforce the provisions of the judgment. Their term of 
;;ppointmcnt ofWiltennaster is for five (5) years, and the Court, by subsequent orders, provides for successive 
tenns or for a successor Watermastcr. Three (3) Pool committees were formed: (I) Overlying (Agricultural) Pool 
whi.:h incJ,Jdes the State of California and all producers of water for overlying uses other thnn industrial or 
commcrtial purposes, (2) Overlying {Non-Agricultural) Pool which represents 'producers of water !or overlying 
industrial or commercial (non-agricultural) purposes; and (3) Appropriative Pool which represents cities, districts, 
other public entities ~~nd public utilities. The three Pools act together to form the "Advisory Committee" which 
serves to make recommendations for fonnalaction to the Chino Basin Watermastcr. 

The Watermaster provides the Chino Groundwater Basm service uea with management services which primarily 
include: wetcr appropriations, components of acre-footage of stored water by agency, purchase of replenishment 
water, groundwater monitoring and development of special projects. 

W:~termaster expenses arc allocated to the Pools based on the prior year's production volume {or the same 
percentage used to :>et the annual assessments). A!!oc:'ltions for fiscal year 1995196 expenses arc based on the 
1994195 production volume, and .:~llocntwns for fisc:~! ye<1r !994/95 expenses are based on the 1993/94 
production volume: 

1994/95 1993/94 
Acre Feet % Acre Feet % 

Appropriative Pool 97,641 62.196 101,012 67.388 
Overlying Agricultural Pool 55,022 35.048 44,29S 29.552 
Overyling Non-Agricultural Pool 4J27 2.756 4.586 3.060 

Tot.:~! Production 156,990 100.000 149,896 100.000 

The Agricultural Pool members ratified an agreement with the Appropriative Pool at their meeting of June 16, 
1988. The agreement required the Appropriative Pool to asswne Agricultural Pool administrative expenses 
including special project al!ocations in exchange for an accelerated transfer ofunpumped agricultural water to 
lhe Appropri.:~tive PooL In addition, the Agricultum! Pool transferred ~II pool .:~dministrative reserves ut June 30, 
1988 to the Appropriative Pool eiTcctivc July 1, !988. 

Chino Bm-in Watermasrer 
Notes to the Financial Statements 5 



The accounting policies of the Watermaster conform to generally accepted accounting principles as applic.oble 
to goverrunent.ol units. The following is a summary of the more significant policies: 

Basis of Accounting 

The accountS of lhe Chino Basin Wa~rmaster are maintained on the accrual basis and are reported as a single 
enterprise. Separate accounting records are maintained to segregate the Watermaster activities, as well as 
10 track cash and investment amounts for each individual fund's use, as required under the judgment and the 
rules and regulations of the Watermaster and each Pool. Investments are stated at cost, which approximates 
market . 

. Reclassifications 

Certain reclassifications have been made to the 1994 memorandum column data to conform with the 1995 
financial statement presentation. 

(2) Cash, Deposits, Short-Tenn and Pooled Investments 

Stare !tatutes and the Watermaster's investment policy authorize the Watermaster to invest in obligations of 
the L'.S. Treasury and other U.S. agencies, banker's acceptances, comrnerc!al paper rated A-1 by Standard 
Mld Poor's Corporation or P-1 by Moody's Commercial Paper Records, certificates of deposit with financial 
instibl!ions having an operating branch within the Watermaster geographic area, repurchase' agreements, and 
the State treasurer's investment pool. 

The Watermaster's deposits are categorized to give an indication of the level of risk assumed at year end by 
the following three categories: 

Category 1 

• Includes deposits insured or collateralized with securities held in the W.otermaster's name. 

• Includes investments that are insured or registered or for which the securities are held by the 
Watermaster or its agent in the Watermaster's name. 

Category 2 

• Includes deposits with collateralized securities held by the pledging financial institution's trust department 
or agent in the Watermaster's name. 

• Includes uninsured and unregistered investments for which the securities are held by the broker's or 
dealer's trust department or agent in the Watermaster's name. 

Caugory 3 

• Includes uncollateralized de?'Sits or deposits with collateralized securities held by the financial institution 
or its agent, but not in the Watermaster's name. 

• Includes uninsured and unregistered investments for which securities are held by the broker or dealer or 
by its trust department or agent but not in the Watermaster's name. 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
Notes to the Financtal Statements 6 



In accord::lnce wilh Govenunent Accounting Standards Board Statement Number 3 ("GASB 3") criteria, the 
Waterrnaster's custodial crtldit risk on deposits and investments are categorized as follows: 

C•••~oric• 

Bon.!: Bollnccl C•IT)'inc 
Corurtcl Value """"" 

DEPOSITS 
O..ma!>d ~·sn • .._~~~a $100,000 saS.69J so $185,693 s [61,4.SJ 

ti><'V£ST'.'ItENTS 
l'oolcd fu!>do: 
L«•l AJc...,y """clllrwlll Funda (lAIF)• 1.036,6]9 1.036.639 

T~ dcpoaill and 'onvc~~~.mcnu SIOO,OOO US,69J " Sl,l22.l32 Sl,l99,09l 

The bank balance reflects the amount credited by a financial institution to the Watermaster's account as 
opposed to the Wa:ermaster's ovmledger balance for the account. The carrying value reflects the ledger 
v~w.., which includes checks \Vfitten by !he Watermaster which have not cleared the bank as of June 30, 1996. 

For L"'.e purposes of the Stltement of cash flows, the Chino Basin Watermaster considers cash and cash 
~quivalents t.J be dd'ired as demand deposits, savings accounts, LAIF inveStments and all securities with 
origin;;,! man!Cities of thrr:e months or Jess from dare of pur::hase, For financial presenmtion purposes, cash 
anJ cash equivalents are shovm as cash and short-term investments. 

(3) Appropriative Pool Interest Revenue Allocation 

On Augu.:;t 30, 1979 the Appropriative Pool unanimously approved assessmem procedures whereby any 
interest earned from !he Watennaster assessments paid by Appropriative Pool members would reduce the total 
current assessment due from those members. Fiscal year !994/95 interest revenue was allocated to the 
Apprvpri.ative Pool members based on the funds received in payment of the 1994195 a~s.sments, resulting 
in a reduction of the 1995/96 assessment. 

(4) Agricultural Pool Sale 

In June 1988, the Agricultural Pool sold 2,000 acre feet of water in storage to Cucamonga County Water 
Disoict. Funds from this sale are held and invested by the Watermaster Treasur~r for future use as deternUned 
by lhe Agricultural Pool members. At June 30, 1996 the proceeds from the sale and related interest earned 
thereon totaled $387.168. From this amount, $10,517 was authorized by the Pool for retention of special 
legal coun.<;el for negotitations on the Desalter Agreement. This resulted in a remaining unexpended balance 
of $376,651 at June 30, 1996. 

(5) Replenishment Water Deliveries 

The Watermasrer assessed water producers 3,00 I acre feet of replenishment water during fiscal year 1995/96, 
based on prior fisc:~! year production. During fisc<~! ye~r 1995196, an additional 8,976 acre feet was purchased 
in:ernally to avoid purchasing w~ter from Metropolitan Water Distiict (MWD) at a higher price in the 
following year. 

Ch:n.:J Basin Watermaster 
NoreJ' to the F1nancraf Statemenrs 7 
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APPENDIX 0·1 

1 NOSSAMAN .. GUTHNER, KNOX & ELLIOTT 
FREDERIC A. FUDACZ, STATE BAR NO. 050546 

ORDER APPROVING 

AMENDMENTS TO JUDGMENT 
2 JOHN OSSIFF. STATE BAR NO. 120149 

445 South Figueroa Street 
3 Thirty.First Floor · 

Los Angeles, California 90071 
4 Telephone: (213) 612-7800 

Facsimile: (213) 612-7801 
5 

Attorneys for 
6 CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

7 

t1UU · West Utsloct 
sa~ · -· ~!~1k 

DEC Of; l'i'i5 

·~·-'-{II .;•.,k:o~ .... 

8 

9 

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

FOR THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO· WEST DISTRICT 
10 

11 
CHINO BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER 

12 DISTRICT, 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

CITY OF CHINO, 

Defendant. 

0·1 

Case No. RCV 51010 

ORDER APPROVING 
AMENDMENTS TO JUDGMENT 

DATE: November 17, 1995 
TIME: 2:00 p.m. 
DEPT: WD-2 

Specially assigned to the 
Honorable Judge 
BenT. Kayashlma 

lffl~ECEUVIEIDJ 
APR ? 6 1996 
w.ft~~o\lw~~cn 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

14 

15 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

On November 17, 1995, at 2:00 p.m., the petition and motion of the Chino 

Basin Watermaster for an order approving amendments to the judgment to simplify 

conversion claim procedures came on regularly for hearing, the Honorable Judge E 

T. Kayashima presiding. 

Frederic A Fudacz and John Ossiff, of Nossaman, Guthner, Knox & 

Elliott, appeared on behalf of Chino Basin Watermaster. No other appearances were 

made. 

No opposition having been received and good cause appearing therefor, 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED: 

1. 

2. 

That the petition and motion ofWatermaster is granted. 

Paragraph 10(b), 'Conversion Claims" of Exhibll "H" of the 

Judgment is hereby deleted and replaced with a new Paragraph 1 O(b), attached hereto 

as Exhibit 1. 

DEC 0 1 1995 
Date: ----------

BenT. Kayashlma 
Judge, San Bernardino County Superior Court 

- 2 -



EXHIBIT "]" 

AMENDMENT TO JUDGMENT 

NEW PARAGRAPH lO(b) OP EXHIBIT ~HH 

(b) Cqnyersjon Claims. The following 
procedures may be utilized by any 
appropriator: 

{l) Record of unconverted 
;qri cul r11ral Acreage. 

Watermaster shall maintain on an 
ongoing basis a record, with 
appropriate related maps, of all 
agricultural acreage Within the 
Chino Basin subject to being 
converted to appropriative water 
use pursuant to the provisions of 
this subparagraph. An initial 
identification of such acreage as 
o£ JUne:lo, ~995 ie attached hereto 
as Appenaix l. 

(2.) Recgrd of water Senrice 

ronvrreion. Any appropriator who 
undertakes to permanently provide 
water eervice to lands subject to 
converPion .may report such intent 
to change vater service to 
Watermaater. Watermaster should 
thereupon verify such change in 
water service and shall maintain a 
record and account for each 
appropriator of the total acreage 
involved. Should, at any time, 
converted acreage return to water 
service from the Overlying 



(Agricultural) Pool, Watermaster 
shall return such acreage to 
un~onverted status and 
correspondingly reduce or eliminate 
any allocation accorded to the 
appropriator involved. 

(3) Allocation of Safe yield 

!Usht..o· 

(i) In any year in which 
sufficient unallocated Safe Yield 
from the overlyin9 (Agricultural) 
Pool is available for such 
conversion claims, Watermaster 
shall allocate to each appropriator 
with a conversion claim 1.3 acre~ 
feet of unallocated Safe Yield 
water for each converted acre for 
which conversion has been approved 
and recorded by the Watermaster. 

(ii) In any year in which the 
unallocated Safe Yield water from 
the overlying (Agricultural) Pool 
is not sufficient to satisfy all 
outstanding conversion claims 
pursuant to subparagraph (i) herein 
above, Watermaster shall establish 
allocation percentages for each 
appropriator with conversion 
claims. The percentages shall be 
based upon the ratio of the total 
of such converted acreage approved 
and recorded for each 
appropriator's account in 
comparison to the total of 
converted acreage approved and 
recorded for all appropriators. 
Watermaster shall apply such 
allocation percentage for each 



appropriator to the total 
unallocated Safe Yield water 
available for conversion claims to 
derive the amount allocable to each 
appropriator. 

{4) Natjce and Allpcatipp, Notice 
of the special allocation of Safe 
Yield water pursuant to conversion 
claims shall be given to each 
appropriator and shall be treated 
for purposes of this physical 
solution as an addition to such 
appropriator's share of the 
operating Safe Yield for the 
particular year only. 

(5) Adminjstratiye Cqst5, Any costs 
of Watermaster attributable to the 
administration of such special 
allocations and conversion claims 
shall be assessed against the 
appropriators p~rticipating in such 
reporting, apportioned in 
accordance with the total amount of 
converted acreage held by each 
appropriator participating in the 
conversion program. 
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APPENDIX 0-2 

ORDER CONFIRMING AND APPROVING INTERVENTIONS 

NOSSAMAN, GUTHNER, KNOX & <:: ~IOH 
FREDERIC A. FUDACZ, STATE BAR NO. 050546 
JOHN OSSIFF, STATE BAR NO. 120149 
445 South Figueroa Street 
Thirtv·First Floor 
Los Angeles, California 90071 
Telephone: (213) 612-7800 
Facsimile: (213) 612-7801 

!RliECE~1IIE@ 
APR 2 6 1996 

Attorneys for 
6 CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

7 

8 SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

9 FOR THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO- WEST DISTRICT 

10 

11 
CHINO BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER Case No. RCV 51010 

12 DISTRICT, 

13 Plaintiff, 

14 v. 
15 

CITY OF CHINO, 
16 

Defendant. 
17 

18 

·19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

0-2 

ORDER CONFIRMING AND 
APPROVING INTERVENTIONS 

DATE: April 25, 1996 
TIME: 8:30a.m. 
DEPT: H 

Specially assigned to the 
Honorable Judge 
J. Michael Gunn 



1 On Apri125, 1996, at 8:30a.m., the request of the Chino Basin 

2 Watermaster for an order confirming and approving the interventions of the City of 

3 Fontana, Frank Lizarraga, Wineside 45, S.N.S. Dairy, Richard Van Loon, Elizabeth H. 

4 Rohrs and the General Electric Company as parties in this action came on regularly for 

5 hearing, the Honorable Judge J. Michael Gunn presiding. 

6 Frederic A. Fudacz and John Ossiff, of Nossaman, Guthner, Knox & 

7 Elliott, appeared on behalf of Chino Basin Watermaster. No other appearances were 

8 made. 

9 No opposition having been received and good cause appearing therefor, 

10 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED: 

11 1. That the City of Fontana is confirmed as a party in this action and 

12 its production is assigned to the Appropriative Pool. The City of Fontana shall be 

13 bound by all benefits and burdens of the Judgment. as amended, herein. The City of 

14 Fontana shall pay a Net Assessment equal to 100% of the cost of replenishment water 

1s required to replace all production in excess of the City of Fontana's allocated share of 

16 the Basin Safe Yield. The City of Fontana shall have an initial share of the operating 

17 Base Safe Yield of zero (0.0) percent. The City of Fontana shall pay the Administrative 

18 Assessment on said production, and the Gross Assessment will not apply to said 

19 production for which the City of Fontana pays a 100% Net Assessment. 

2 o 2. That Frank Lizarraga is confirmed as a party in this action and his 

21 production is assigned to the Overlying (Agricultural) Pool. Frank Lizarraga shall be 

22 bound by all benefits and burdens of the Judgment. as amended, herein. 

23 3. That Wineside 45 is confirmed as a party in this action and its 

24 production is assigned to the Overlying (Agricultural) PooL Wlneside 45 shall be bound 

25 by all benefits and burdens of the Judgment, as amended, herein. 

26 4. That S.N.S. Dairy is confirmed as a party in this action and its 

27 production is assigned to the Overlying (Agricultural) Pool. S.N.S. Dairy shall be bound 

28 by all benefits and burdens of the Judgment, as amended, herein. 

- 2 -



1 5. That Richard Van Loon is confirmed as a party in this action and 

2 his production is assigned to the Overlying (Agricultural) Pool. Richard Van Loon shall 

3 be bound by all benefits and burdens of the Judgment, as amended, herein. 

4 e. That Elizabeth H. Rohrs Is confirmed as a party in this action and 

5 her production is assigned to the Overlying (Agricultural) Pool. Elizabeth H. Rohrs sha!l 

6 be bound by all benefits and burdens of the Judgment, as amended, herein. 

7 7. That the General Electric Company is confirmed as a party in this 

a action and its production is assigned to the Appropriative Pool. The General Electric 

9 Company shall have an initial share of the operating Base Safe Yield of zero (0.0) 

1 o percent. The General Electric Company shall be bound by aU benefrts and burdens of 

11 the Judgment, as amended, herein. 

12 

l3 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

APR 2 5 1996 

Date:--------
J. Michu1 Gunn 

J. Michael Gunn 
Judge, San Bernardino County Municipal 
Court 

- 3 -



ORDER RE APPROVAL OF 

SEVENTEENTH ANNUAL REPORT 
1 NOSSAMAN, GUTHNER, KNOX & ELLIOTT 

FREDERIC A. FUDACZ, STATE BAR NO. 050546 
2 JOHN OSSIFF. STATE BAR NO. 120149 

445 South Figueroa Street 
3 Thirty·First Floor 

Los Angeles, California 90071 
4 Telephone: (213) 612-7800 

Facsimile: (213) 612-7801 
5 

Attorneys for 
6 CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

7 

~IECIEO'JI<@ 

APR 2 6 1996 
CWII'IO b.l.aiN IIWO 

WATEP.IIMTiR liAVICn 

8 SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

FOR THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO· WEST DISTRICT 

CHINO BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER 
DISTRICT, 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

CITY OF CHINO, 

Defendant. 

0-3 

Case No. RCV 51010 

(Proposed) 

ORDER RE APPROVAL OF 
SEVENTEENTH ANNUAL REPORT 

DATE: April25, 1996 
TIME: 8:30 a.m. 
DEPT: H 

Specially assigned to the 
Honorable Judge 
J. Michael Gunn 



1 On April 25, 1996. at 8:30 a.m., the request of the Chino Basin 

2 Watermaster for an order approving the Seventeenth Annual Report of the Chino Basin 

3 Watermaster, Fiscal Year 1993.94, came on regularly for hearing, the Honorable Judgl 

4 J. Michael Gunn presiding. 

s Frederic A. Fudacz and John Ossiff, of Nossaman, Guthner, Knox & 

6 Elliott, appeared on behalf of Chino Basin Watermaster. No other appearances were 

7 made. 

e No opposition having been received and good cause appearing therefor, 

9 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Seventeenth Annual Report of the 

1o Chino Basin Watermaster, Fiscal Year 1993·94 is approved. 

11 

12 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

_,,51996 
Date: ----------

_J. Mich1el Ounn · 

J. Michael Gunn 
Judge, San Bernardino County Municipal 
Court 

- 2 -



APPENDIX 0-<4 

ORDER SHORTENING TIME 

CWIGOYENETCHE, GROSSBERG & CLOUSE 
Jean Cihi&oyenctchc (Bar No. 105117) 

2 3602 Inland Empire Boulevard, Suite C-3 IS 
Ontario, CA 91764 

3 (909) 483-1850 

4 Attorneys for Plaintiff, 
CHlNO BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

5 

6 

7 

Wenda DeVInney 

8 

9 

10 

SUPERIOR COURT OF TilE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

FOR TilE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARIJINO 

II CHlNO BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER 
DISTRICT, 

12 

13 

14 
vs. 

CITY OF CHlNO, et a!., 
15 

16 

17 

Plaintiff(s), 

Defendant(s). 

18 Good cause having been shown therefor, 

CASE NO. RCV 51010 

ORDERSHORTENINGT~ 

19 IT IS ORDERED that the time for service of the Motion to Appoint Chino Basin Municip• 

20 Water District as Interim Watermaster; Motion to Disqualify Counsel, Nossaman. Guthner, Knox 

21 Elliott, LLP, and Frederic A Fudacz and John Os.siff, and Motion to Continue the Hearing of 

22 6/IS/96 is shortened so that service by regular mail no later than ....:::fi.~I.(!CV~£~(."'------
23 , 1996, is deemed sufficient notice for proceedings referenced therein. 

24 IT IS FUR TilER ORDERED that all papers in opposition must be filed in Department H 1 

25 S:· 00 p.m. on :rUNE If , 1996. 

26 Proofs of service of the motions and this order must be filed in Department H no later thar 

27 S.'OO p.m.on JUN[ C, ,1996. 

28 Opposition papers must include the following notation on the first page, immediately belo· 

0-4 



the date, time and place of the hearing: "Opposition filed on \JU (1.) t r (I I <( l( (,. 
' 

2 Pursuant to Ex Parte Order Shortening Time Issued on June 3, 1996." 

3 Reply papers may be filed in Department H no later than S: 0 0 p.m. on 

4 JZuvr r? . 1996. 

S Reply papers must include the following notation on the first page, immediately below the 

6 date, time and place ofthe hearing: "Reply filed on ::ri&.J& I S I /99 (. 
7 Pursuant to Ex Parte Order Shortening Time Issued On June 3, 1996." 

8 

9 IT IS FURTHER ORDERED as rollows: 

10 The Motion to Appoint Chino Basin Municipal Water District as Watennaster Nunc Pro 

II Tunc; Motion to Continue the 6/18/96 Hearing; and Motion to DisqualifY Counsel shall be heard on 

12 ( n -/'jlj £?(o , 1996 at .322..._ a.m., in Department H . 
.::0 

13. 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

J 'JN 0 3 1996 

·2· 

J. Michael Gunn 

JUDGE OF TiiE SUPERIOR COURT 

Order Shortening Tim, 



APPENDIX 0-5 

NOTICE OF RULING 

Cill!GOYENETCI!E, GROSSBERG & CLOUSE 
Jean Cihigoycnelche (Bar No. 105227) 

2 3602 Inland Empire Boulevard, Suite C-31 S 
Ontario, CA 91764 

3 (909) 483-1850 

4 Attorneys for Plaintiff, 
ClllNO BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

s 
6 

7 

~lfi()(Oll!JI!@ 

JUN 061996 

8 

9 

SUPERIOR COURT OF TilE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

FOR TilE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 

10 

II ClllNO BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER 
DISTRICT, 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

Plaintiff(s), 

vs. 

CITY OF CIUNO, et al., 

Defendant(s). 

CASE NO. RCV 51010 

NOTICE OF RULING 

18 TO ALL PAR TIES AND TO THEIR ATTORNEYS OF RECORD: 

19 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that this matter came before the court on ex parte application 

20 for an order shortening time in Department H of the above-entitled court, the Honorable Michael 

21 Gunn, Judge presiding. Upon review of the documents on file in this matter and the hearing of oral 

22 argument, the court ordered as follows: 

23 I. 

24 2. 

The moving party's ex parte application for an order shortening time is granted. 

The moving party's Motion for Continuance of the June 18, 1996 Hearing on the 

25 Motion to appoint a Watermaster; Motion for Disqualification of Counsel; and Motion to Appoint 

26 Chino Basin Municipal Water District as Watermaster shall be heard on June 18, 1996, at 8:30a.m., 

27 in Department H of the above-entitled court. 

28 /// 
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3. All opposing papers to all motions are to be filed wit!\ the court on or before 5:00 

2 p.m.,}':!ne) 1, !99(). 

3 

4 

4. 

5. 

All reply papers shall be filed with the court on or before 5:00p.m., June 13, 1996. 

All active panies are to be served and a proof of service to be filed with the court on 

5 or before 5:00p.m., June 6, 1996. 

6 6. A copy of the court's ruling is attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and incorporated herein. 

7 DATED: June 3, 1996 
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APPENDIX 0-6 

ORDER ON MOTION PERTAINING TO APPOINTMENT OF WATERMASTER FILED IN COURT 
on JUL. z s 1996 

Wanda DeV/nnoy 

SUPERiOR AND MUNICIPAL COURT 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 

II CHINO BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER 
DISTRiCT 

NO. RCV:SIOIO 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

v. 

CITY OF CHINO, 

Plaintiff 

Defendant 

ORDER ON MOTION PERTAINING 
TO APPOINTMENT OF 

WATERMASTER 

17 On June 18, 1996, the following motions came on before this court for hearing: 

18 1. A motion brought on behalf of the Chino Basin Watermster and supported by the 

19 Chino Basin Advisory Committee for an order to appoint as Watermaster a nine-member board, 

20 to appoint the individual members of the board, and to appoint the Chino Basin Municipal Water 

21 District as Watermaster nunc pro tunc from July I, 1993, to June 18, 1996; 

22 2. A motion of the Chino Basin Municipal Water District for an order to appoint Chino 

23 Basin Municipal Water District as Watermaster nunc pro tunc to July 1, !993, and continuing 

24 until further order of the court; 

25 3. A motion of the Chino Basin Municipal Water Disttict for an order to continue the 

26 hearing on the motion for an order to appoint as Watennaster a nine-member board, to appoint 1 
27 the individual members of board, and to appoint the Chino Basin Municipal Water District as .1 

28 Watermaster nunc pro tunc from July I, 1993, to June 18, 1996_; 
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4. A motion of Chino Basin Municipal Water District for an order to disqualify the law 

2 firm of Nossaman, Guthner, Knox & Elliott, LLP and attorneys John Ossiff and Frederic A. 

Fudacz. as attorneys representing Chino Basin Water Master and Chino Basin Watennaster 

4 Advisory Committee. 

5 The following parties appeared: 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

(I) 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

(7) 

(8) 

(9) 

(10) 

(II) 

(12) 

(13) 

( 14) 

Chino Basin Watennaster appeared by Nossaman, Guthner, Knox & Elliott, LLP, 

by Frederic A. Fudacz; 

Chino Basin Municipal Water District appeared by Cihigoyenetche, Grossberg & 

Clouse by Jean Cihigoyenetche; 

City of Chino appeared by Jimmy L. Gutierrez, a Professional Corporation by 

Jimmy Gutierrez; 

City of Chino Hills appears by Burke, Williams & Sorens?n by Mark Hensley; 

City of Ontario appeared by Covington & Crowe by Robert E. Dougherty; 

City of Pomona appeared by Alvarez-Glassman & Clavin by Arnold M. Alvarez­

Giassman; 

Cucamonga County Water District appeared by Best, Best & Krieger, LLP, by 

Gene Tanaka; 

Jurupa Community Services District appeared by Best, Best & Krieger, LLP, by 

Gene Tanaka; 

Western Municipal Water District appeared by Best, Best & Krieger, LLP, by 

Gene Tanaka; 

Kaiser Ventures, Inc. appeared by Best, Best & Krieger, LLP, by Gene Tanaka; 

Monte Vista Water District appeared by McConnick, Kidman, Behrens by Arthur 

G. Kidman; 

Fontana Water Company appeared by Timothy J. Ryan; 

Fontana Union Water Company appeared by McPeters, McAiearney, Shimoff & 

Hatt by Thomas H. McPeters; 

Monte Vista Irrigation Company appeared by McPeters, McAiearney, Shimoff & 
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Hatt by Thomas H. McPeters; 

2 ( 15) State of California appeared by Attorney General Daniel E. Lungren by Marilyn 

H. Levin; 

4 (16) Three Valleys Municipal Water District appeared by Brunick, Alvarez & 

5 Battersby by Steven M. Kennedy; 

6 This Court has read all of the moving papers and oppositions and considered all of the 

7 arguments during the hearing on these motions. 

8 GOOD CAUSE APPEARING THEREFOR, THIS COURT ORDERS AS FOLLOWS: 

9 \. To the extent this order differs from the verbal order of the Court issued on June 18, 

10 1996, this written order supersedes the verbal order of June 18, 1996; 

II 2. This Court hereby schedules an additional hearing on the motion for an order to 

12 appoint as Watennaster a nine-member board and to appoint the individual members of that 

13 board. The additional hearing on said motion shall be held before this Court on September 18, 

14 1996, at 10:00 a.m. Any party to this case may file a brief regarding the appointment of a 

IS Watennaster by August 30, 1996, by 4:00p.m. in this department. The Court orders that the 

16 parties and their attorneys meet and confer on the issue of appointment of a Watennaster on 

17 Monday, July 29, 1996, at 10:00 a.m. at the City of Chino Council Chambers located at 13220 

18 Central Avenue, Chino, California, 91710. The issues to be conferred upon at the meet and 

19 confer meeting, among other things, are the need for a change ofWatennaster; if a change of 

20 Watcnnaster is necessary, who or what changes are necessary; and what checks and balances 

21 would there be in any proposed change. The Watennaster is ordered to publish notice of the 

22 September 18, 1996, hearing and the meet and confer dates and times in a newspaper(s) of 

23 general circulation. Mark Hensley, City Attorney for the City of Chino Hills, is hereby ordered 

24 to forthwith prepare an updated proof of service list to be filed with the Court distributed to all 

25 parties in this case and to be submitted to the Watennaster. Further, the Court orders copies 

26 of this order to be served by the City of Chino Hi11s on all persons and entities listed on the 

27 updated proof of service Jist that are not already listed on the attached proof of service to this 

28 written order; 


